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-**** Application for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of a Retail 
Public Utility 

F..FM"Wi#j Ptlrst¢(mt to Texas Water Code § 13.301 and 16 Texas Administrative Code § 24,239 

Sale, Transfer, or Merger (STM) Application Instructions 

COMPLETE: In order for the Commission to find the application sufficient for filing, the Applicant should: 
i. Provide an answer to every question and submit any required attachment applicable to the STM request (i.e., agreements or 

contracts). 
ii. Use attachments or additionalpages to answerquestions as necessary. Ifyou use attachments or additional pages, re ference their 

inclusion in the form. 
iii. Provide all mapping information as detailed in Part G: Mapping & Affidavits. 

FILE: Seven (7) copies of the completed application with numbered attachments, One copy should be filed with no permanent binding, 
staples, tabs, or separators; and 7 copies ofthe portable electronic storage medium containing the digital mapping data. 
i . SEND TO : Public Utility Commission of Texas , Attention : Filing Clerk , 1701 N . Congress Avenue , P . O , Box 13326 , Austin , 

Texas 78711-3326 (NOTE: Electronic documents mav be sent in advance of the paper copy. however they will not be processed 
and added to the Commission's on-line Interchange until the paper copy is received and file-stamped in Central Records). 

[. The application will be assigned a docket number, and an adminislmtive law judge (ALJ) will issue an order requiring Commission 
Slaffto file a recommendation on whether the application is sufficient. The ALJ will issue an order after Staffs recommendation has 
been filed: 
i. DEFICIENT (Administmtivelv Incomplete): Applicants will be ordered to provide information to cure the deficiencies by a certain 

date,usua\\y 30 days from ALJ's order. Application is not accepted for filing. 
ii. SUFFICIENT (Wdmim'strativelv Complete): Applicants will be ordered by the AI.J to give appropriate notice of the application 

rising the notice prepared by Coinmission Staff, App/icntiou is c,ccepiedforjl//ng. 

1. Once the Applicants issue notice, a copyofthe achialnoticesent and anaffidavit attestingto notiee should be filed in the docket 
assigned to the application. Recipients of notice may request a hearing on the merits. 

HEARING ON THE MERITS : An affected party may request a hearing within 30 days of notice . In this event , the application 
may be referred to the State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH) to complete this request. 

. TRANSACTION TO PROCEED: at any time following the provision o f notice, or prior to 120 days from the Inst date that proper 
notice was given, Commission Staff will file a recommendation for the transaction lo proceed as proposed or recommend that the STM 
be refen·ed to SOAI·I for further investigation, The Applicants will be required to file an imdate in the docket lo the ALJ every 30 days 
following the approval of the transaction. The transaction must be completed within six (6.) months fiom the ALJ's order (Note: The 
Applicants may request an extension to the 6 month provision for good caitse), 

[. FILE: Seven (7) copies of completed transaction docitments and documentation addressing the transferordisposition ofany 
outstanding deposits. After receiving all required doemnents from the Applicants, the application will be granted a procedural schedule 
for final processing. The Applicants are requested to consent in writing to the proposed maps and certificates, or tariffif applicable. 

I. FINAL ORDER: The ALJ will issue a final order issuing or amending the applicable CCNs, 

Who can use fhisform? 
Any retail public utility that provides water or wastewnter 
service in Texas. 
Who is required to use thisforml 
A retail public utility that is an investor owned utility (IOU) or a 
water supply corporation (WSC) prior to any STM ofa water or 
sewer system, or utility, or prior to the transfer ofa portion of a 
cerlificated service area. 
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Ternis 
Trm;sferor.· Seller 
Transferee: Purchaser 
CCN: Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
STM: Sale, Transfer, or Merger 
IOU: Investor Owned Utility 



Application Summary 

Transferor : ~Uo io H : l { k ) f > c 
(selling entio) 

CCN No.s: t on Y H 
U Sale !3(Transfer El Merger E] Consolidation ~ Lease/Rental 

Transferee : 2 . ui k 2 otilnL - k ) b L 
(acquiring entity) 

CCN No . s : ion % 
[3 Water El Sewer |g'All CCN LJ portion CCN ~ Facilities transfer 

County(ies): (2/4 £-/rakf.£ c 
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Part B: Transferor Information . 3 
Part C: Transferee Informptinn 
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Part D: Proposed Transaction Dpt:.il~ 6 
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Please mark the items included in this filing 

Contract, Lease, Purchase, or Salo Agreement 
Tari ff including Rate Schedule 
List of Customer Deposits 

_ Partnership Agreement 
_ Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws (WSC) 

Certificate of Accoimt Status 
Financial Audit 
Application Attachment A&B 
Disclosure of Affiliated Interests 

_ Capital Improvement Plan 
List o f Assets to be Trans ferred 

_ Developer Contribution Contracts or Agreements 
_ Enforcement Action Correspondence 
_ TCEQ Compliance Correspondence 

TCEQ Engineering Approvals 
Purchased Water Supply or Treatment Agreement 

_ Detailed (large scale) Map 
_ General Location (small scale) Map 

Digital Mapping Data 
Signed & Notarized Oath 
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Part A: General Information 

1. Describe the proposed transaction, including the effect on all CCNs involved, and provide details on the existing or expected 
land use in Ihe area affected by the proposed transaction. Attach all supporting documentation, such as a contract, a lease, or 
proposed purchase agreements: 

>rk·\ ~ tl rL, 1* -'Tizph,iF·•A- {~-w.¢U.J iZu\/C IZw/t,#t. d* + 3*#o. +f··tl ot/%€-

Ei/#lu~ TA*W} bv,11 8~t -T'R#:·\F,Ae,I *5 3 S 

2. Tlie proposed transaction will require (check all applicable): 

For Transferee (Purchaser) CCN: 

Obtaining a NEW CCN for Purchaser 
-£ Transfer all CCN into Purchaser's CCN (Merger) 

Transfer Portion o f CCN into Purchaser's CCN 
Transfer all CCN to Purchaser and retain Seller CCN 
Uncertificated area added to Purchaser's CCN 

For Transferor (Seller) CCN: 

2~ Cancellation of Seller's CCN 
_ Transfer of a Portion of Seller's CCN to Purchaser 

Only Transfer of Facilities, No CCN or Customers 
- Only Transfer of Czistomers, No CCN or Facilities 
- Only Transfer CCN Area, No Customers or Facilities 

Part B: Transferor Information 

Questions 3 through 5 apply only to the trai : sferor ( current service provider or seller ) 

3 . A . »» e . 3 - R - d N H : l / Wb C 
(individ,ia], eornoration, or olher legal entity) 

|~1 Individual El Corporation 13*sc U Other: 

B . Mailing Address : ?. D . Ao F Lt o \/ 

~ (A Slz , TV 7 5- ) b $-' 
Phone : * i , 6 * q 34 - Alk - D / 19 k 1 Ema \\: 5A~e // ~er .* 7 - r - 9 AJ @ WVM , zi l 

C. Contact Person. Please provide information about the person to be contacted regarding this application, Indicate if 
this person is the owner, operator, engineer, attorney, accountant, or other title. 

Name : €>) 1 * 11 ., ll # v . Tr Title : ZPA € '( 4 / ylh * 44 - 4 
Mailing Address : S A fvl < A 3 A Ao d < 

Phone: Email: 

4. If tile utility to be transferred is an Investor Owned Utility (IOU), for the most recent rate change, attach a copy of the 
current tariff and complete A through B: 

A. Effective date for most recent rates: 

B. Was notice of this increase provided to the Public Utility Commission of Texas (Commission) or a predecessor 
regulatory authority? 

El No El Yes Application or Docket Number: 

If the transferor is a Water Supply or Sewer Service Corporation, provide a com, of the cm·rent tariff. 
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5. For the customers that will be transferred following the approval of the proposed transaction, check atl that apply: 

L] There are tm customers that will be transferred 

® # of customers without deposits held by the transferor Atl - 
~ # of customers with deposits held by the transferor* 

*Attach a list of all customers affected by the proposed transaction that have deposits held, and include a customer 
indicator (name or account number), date of each deposit, amount of each deposit, and any unpaid interest on each deposit. 

Part C: Transferee Information 

Questions 6 through 10 apply only to the ownsferee (purchaser or proposed service provider) 

6 . A . Name : ~ whlt fz u / l , A - 05 (- 
(individual, corporation, or oiher legal entity) 

~ Individual El Corporation ~*t\VSC EJ Other: 

B . Mailing Address : P . 0 . ibo / U ) 6 
12- 4 5 M ,,-f~0 '9€-·76-4 7 5 7 75-

Phone : 4 o 3 - J r 3 ·- 4 / 7 y ¥= 2 .' b ' o < 1 v e - d uuw n 45 AO / i / AA oo . ea pn 
t 

C. Contact Person. Provide information about the person to be contacted regarding this application. Indicate if this 
person is the owner, operator, engineer, attorney, accountant, or other title. 

Name : / 1 ( 1 : j < i 1 / twn : Ik ju T , as ·. ~ ~ew L / l 4 L bbl , 4 A , k q JA 

kMxesw. t--j g~ j~ ~.O · ib e>c Go 6 R te %k >T-lr 7 5- i ¥5-
Pliont. 9,9 ~J - 6 y 3- 4/77 Exwa)k jodt/edw.9241 :14 0) '/AAoo. Eowt 

L/t 

D. If the transferee is someone other than a municipality, is the transferee current on the Regulatory Assessment Fees 
(RAF) with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ)? 

U No 01 Yes 1~il WA 

E. If the transferee is an IOU, is the transferee current on the Annual Report filings with the Commission? 

g No ~ Yes [0 WA 

7. The legal status of the transferee is: 

~ Individual or sole proprietorship 

EJ Partnership or limited partnership (attach Partnership agreemenO 

U Corporation I 
Charter number (as recorded with the Texas Secretary of State): 

~g] Non-profit, member-owned, member controlled Cooperative Corporation [Article 1434(a) Water.Supply or 
Sewer Service Corporation, incorporated under TWC Chapter 67] 

Charter number (as recorded with the Texas Secretary of State): .? , 96 r D 
I~Rl Articles of Incorporation and By - Laws established ( attach ) 

E] Municipally-owned utility 

U District (MUD, SUD, WCID, FWSD, etc.) 
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EJ County 
El Affected County (a county to which Subchapter B, Chapter 232, Local Government Code, applies) 

] Other (please explain): 

8. If the trnnsferee operates under any d/b/a, provide the name below: 

Name: 

9. If the transferee's legal status is anything other than an individual, provide the following in formation regarding the officers, 
members, or partners of the legal entity applying for the transfer: 

Name: G\-\-Q.n 
Position: . 1/ Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 
Address: 7 UA % 14& 9. l-<,uok , Jjj 7& -lk.5 

Phone: t\r)3-Z)93- %3& -7 Email: 

Name: t q- A (,n i/)(N h 1 f b ;-Aol l 5 
Position: V \ t_o r.ft\44< -*4 Ownership % (ifapplicablc): 0.00% 
Address: 3 \9 A. (r\C~n ll'&,wl, -~. 15786 Phone: 7\3, * L'3),5- {\,3'S fb mail: 

Name: R~4 L 
Position: f* t 1-- Ownership % (if applicable): 0.00% 
Address: LUA Ul 2:<DI-e th.tk_,; 4 -7:%7Y5 

Phone: tjt)& -1.1\- '3.);1 Email: 

*i, G~< tl.A lt~r, 
5%+ SCI.t 1-Y Ul~Q-4&ttktr Ownership % (ifapplicable): 0.00% 

30 \ 1_2 /41(Di (CG,1, b,v 167YS Cl¢38 -fi;26- 6, E, o Amail~ 

)i\ktnacn 

Name: 
Position: % 
Address: 

Phone: 

10. Financial Information 
The transferee Applicant must provide accounting information typically included within a balance sheet, income 

statement, and stateinent of cash flows. If the Applicant is an existing retail public utility, this must include historical 

financial information and projected financial information. However, projected financial information is only required if 

the Applicant proposes new service connections and new investment in plant, or if requested by Staff. If the Applicant is 

a new market entrant and does not have its own historical balance sheet, income statement, and statement ofcash flows 
information, then the Applicant should establish a five-year projection taking the historical information of the transferor 

Applicant into consideration when establishing the projections. 

Historical 17/ncme/W In/b#*mntion may be shown bv providing any combination of the following that includes necessary 
information found in a balance sheet. income statement. and statement of cash flows: 

1. Completed Appendix A; 

2, Documentation that inchides all of the information required in Appendix A in a concise format; or 

3. Audited financial statements issued within 18 months of the application filing·date. This may be provided 

electronically by providing a uniform resource locator (IJRL) or a link to a website portal. 
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Projected Financial Infbrmathm may be shown bv providing any of the following: 
1. Completed Appendix B; 

2. Documentation that includes all of the information required in Appendix B in a concise format; 
3, A detailed budget or capital improvement plan, which indicates sources and uses of funds required, including 

improvements to the system being transferred; or 
4. A recent budget and capital improvements plan that includes information needed for analysis of the operations 

test (16 Tex. Admin. Code § 24.11(e)(3)) for the system being transferred and any operations combined with the 
system. This may be provided electronically by providing a uniform resource locator (URL) or a link to a website 
portal. 

Part D: Proposed Transaction Details 

11. A. Proposed Purchase Price: $ O 

If the transferee Applicant is an investor owned utility (IOU) provide answers to B through D, 

B. Transferee has a copy ofan inventory list of assels to be transferred (attach): 

U No 1*~Ycs Ig| N/A 

Total Original Cost of Plant in Service: $ 

Accumulated Depreciation: $ 

Net Book Value: $ 

C. Customer contributions in aid of construction (CIAC): Have the customers been billed for any surcharges 
approved by the Commission or TCEQ to fund any assets currently used and useful iii providing utility service? 
Identify which assets were funded, or are being funded, by surcharges on the list of assets. 

® No ~ Yes 

Total Customer CIAC: $ 
Accumulated Amortization: $ 

D. Developer CIAC: Did the transferor receive any developer contributions to pay for the assets proposed to be 
transferred in this application? If so, identify which assets were funded by developer contributions on the list of assets 
and provide any applicable developer agreements. 

[*| No E| Yes 

Total developer CIAC: $ 
Accumulated Amortization: $ 

12. A. Are any improvements or constrnction required to meet the minimum requirements of the TCEQ or Commission and 
to ensure continuous and adequate service to the requested area to be transferred plus any area currently certificated to 
the transferee Applicant? Attach supporting documentation and any necessary TCEQ approvals, if applicable. 

K] No El Yes 
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B, If yes, describe the source and availability of funds and provide an estimated timeline for the construction of any 
planned or required improvements: 

13. Provide any other information concerning the nature of the transaction you believe should be given consideration: 

¢Ik 

14, Complete the following proposed entries (listed below) as shown in the books of the Transferee (purchaser) after the 
acquisition. Debits (positive numbers) should equal credits (negative numbers) so that alltine items added together equal 
zero. Additional entries may be made; the following are suggested only, and not intended to pose descriptive limitations: 

Utility Plant in Service: $ 

Accumulated Depreciation of Plant: $ 

SQ.4. Cash: $ 
¥6'ZAA Lt'aj 5 Notes Payable: $ 

Mortgage Payable: $ 

(Proposed) Acquisition Adjustment*: $ 
* Acquisition Adjuslmems will besubject Iorevicw under 16 TAC § 24.41(d) and (c) 

Other (NARUC account name & No.): 

Other (NARUC account name & No.): 

15. A, Explain any proposed billing change (NOTE: If the acquiring entity is an IOU, the IOU may not change the rates 
charged to the customers through this STM application. Rates can only be changed through the approval of a rate 
cljange application.) 

XAOtv Ua{ CUSTO/V\NAS le:tt (L,e cABB#t€J TA4 SAA/N Rf¢7-«L 

/¥% it-Uwd RURAL WSL C(ALTO/yluhv 

B. If transferee is an IOU, slate whether or not the transferee intends to file witli the Commission, or an applicable 
municipal regulatory authority, an application to change rates for some or all of its customers as a result of the 
transaction within the next twelve months. If so, provide details below: 

tj# ™-
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Part E: CCN Obtain or Amend Criteria Considerations 

16. Describe, in detail, the anticipated impact or changes in the quality of retail public utility service in the requested area as a 
result of the proposed tmiisaction: 

'R_t,+512 R-l,n,~L t,vic ib 8., rf-Lek e-*6£t:A¢t 10 4»t/u4 L..~ 'T/20 p W,~//% by'sr-~,-„ 
butt r - p , ~r • Ah , C •' Al , i , Tf : a .· l : fY , ttlt '." nu , v € t - AA ANPOW * A 

17. Describe the transferee's experience and qualifications in providing continuous and adequate service. This should include, 
but is not limited to: other CCN numbers, water and wastewater systems details, and any corresponding compliance 
history for all operations. 

lt#AW ihfA Al t,A.4 L NAJ 3 PW% A/Uill)3+Rb tv•76 :Lw i¥$ CC/V . A>i\/2 Z tl /1 #1 L 
Ai)\ "h "~.2 VJM¥1#.. Ca°.?kM©Ai> 0*V t,TAe-A .Tkun~ Atua At:it»~ t4 AA,n; /t-e 1.. 

1#kwrow B*Lt_ + Hwt,VT.th Ioy *•'/L , S/te„ N..// }-143 lu €OVLT il,lir Alt 6£,Jtts 

Gur vvkl,lu R,twt ihutol lil}6 TAu. egw'/mv,r- + I•.L,v.Jb,AY -r<, /tn.dl-< A-Ll- Alo,14*,t~ 

18. Has the transferee been under an enforcement action by the Commission, TCEQ, Texas Department of Health (TDH), the 
Office of the Attorney General (OAO), or the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in the past five (5) years for non-
compliance with rules, orders, or state statutes? Attach copies ofany correspondence with the applicable regulatory 
agency(ies) 

~ No E] Yes 

19. Explain how the environmental integrity or the land will be impacted or disrupted as a result of the proposed transaction: 

N Oj, t 

20. How will the proposed transaction serve the public interest? 

Ruw gunni LUSL Chtv #,zu v ,·*o.* 4 f'1>u 7-TC« 5·~A i,e o.t T~42 rA« c~ot>rz,evha/b 

21. List all neighboring water or sewer utilities, cities, districts (including ground water conservation districts), counties, or 
otller political subdivisions (including river authorities) providing the same service within two (2) miles from the outer 
boundary of the requested area affected by the proposed transaction: 

(1¢rt1 ep il.i,51£ , Ab» R-um,t A/sc- ) C,ry o#- Altln,V 
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Part F: TCEQ Public Water System or Sewer (Wastewater) Information 

Complete Part F for EACH Public Water or Sewer system to be transferred subject to approval of the transaction. 
Attach a separate sheet with this information if you need more space for additional systems being transferred. 

22. A. For Public Water System (PWS): 

TCEQ PWS Identification Number: 770 3700,2 X (7 digit ID) 

Name of PWS: I/2, N N,7/ WSC 
Date of last TCEQ compliance inspection: (attach TCEQ letter) 

Subdivisions served : ¥ U i ) W 1 
B. For Sewer service: 

TCEQ Water Quality (WQ) Discharge Permit Number: WQ 

Name o f Wastewater Facility: 

Name of Perinitee: 

Date of last TCEQ compliance inspection: 

Subdivisions served: 

Date o f application to trans fer permit submitted to TCEQ: 

(8 digit ID) 

(atlach TCEQ letter) 

23. List the number of existing connections, by meter/connection type, to be affected by the proposed transaction: 

¥Vater Sewer 
Non-metered 2" 

/ fF 5/8" or 3/4" 3" 
1" 4" 
1 M" Other 

Total Water Connections : Mh 

Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 

Total Sewer Connections: 

24. A. Are any improvements required to meet TCEQ or Commission standards? 

0 No El Yes 

B. Provide details on each required inajor capital improvement necessaiy to coiiect deficiencies to meet the TCEQ or 
Commission standards (attach any engineering reports or TCEQ approval letters): 

Description of the Capital Improvement: Estimated Completion Date: Estimated Cost: 

C. Is there a moratorium on new connections? 

W] No E] Yes: 

25. Does the system being transferred operate within the corporate boundaries ofa municipality? 

E ] No Kl Yes : ( L : r H e 6u R LA #- ( nanie of mtmicipcdity ) 
If yes, indicate the number of customers within the municipal boundary. 

Water: Sewer: 3 
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26. A. Does the system being transferred purchase water or sewer treatment capacity from another source? 

L] No E] Yes: If yes, attach a copy of purchase agreement or contract. 

Capacity is purchased from : O : Tv o P F 4 % 1 < 
Water : 100 ( 70 

Sewer: 

B. Is the PWS required to purchase water to meet capacity requirements or drinking water standards? 

E-1 No ~] Yes 

C. What is the amount of water supply or sewer treatment purchased, per the agreement or contract? What is 
the percent of overall demand supplied by purchased water or sewer treatment (ifany)? 

Amount in Gallons 
Water: 3 0, w e V 4 # Z /0J '/ 

.If Sewer: 

Percent of demand 
0·00% / £,7 V 7• 
0.00% 

D. Will the purchase agreement or contract be transferred to the Transferee? 

~ No Kl Yes: 

27. Does the PWS or sewer treatment plant have adequate capacity to meet the current and projected demands in the requested 
area? 

LJ No ~ Yes: 

28. List the name, class, and TCEQ license number of the operator that will be responsible for the operations of the water or 
sewer utility service: 

Name (as it appears on license) Class License No. Water or Sewer 
M aGW % Utrvnl 1+6 ju C t/J 4 eo /' -)<¥ i/J AT+e /L 
TR~T • N h Ball C t,u/400/7434 W hi»A 
/A u,Wt·4k 8 Sbq #Vu·. c.. W C~ oo n,4 1¥ Ld Alv A 

Part G: Mapping & Affidavits 

ALL applications require mapping information to be filed in conjunction with the STM application. 
Read question 29 A and B to determine what information is reqitired,foryour application. 

29. A. For applications requesting to transfer an entire CCN, without a CCN boundary adjustment, provide the following 
mapping information with each of the seven (7) copies of the application: 

1. A general location (small scale) map identifying the requested area in reference to the nearest county 
boundary, city, or town. The following guidance should be adhered to: 

i. If the application requests to transfer certificated service areas for both water and sewer, 
separate maps must be provided for each. 

ii. A hand drawn map, graphic, or diagram of tlie requested area is not considered nn 
acceptable mapping document, 
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iii. To maintain the integrity of the scale and quality of the map, copies must be exact 
duplicates of the original map. Therefore, copies of inaps cannot be reduced or enlarged 
from the original map, of in black and white if the original map is in color. 

2. A detailed (large scale) inap identifying the requested area in reference to verifiable man-made and 
natural landmarks such as roads, rivers, and railroads. The Applicant should adhere to the following 
guidance: 

1. The map must be clearly labeled and the outer boundary of the requested area should be 
marked in reference to the verifiable man-made or natural landmarks. These.verifiable 
man-made or natural landmarks must be labeled and marked on the map as well. 

ii. If the application requests an amendment for both water and sewer eertificated service 
area, separate maps need to be provided for each. 

iii. To maintain the integrity of the scale and quality of the map, copies must be exact 
duplicates of ihe original map. Therefore, copies of maps cannot be reduced or enlarged 
from the original map, or in black and white if the original map is in color. 

iv. The outer boundary of the requested area should not be covered by any labels, roads, city 
limits or extraterritorialjurisdiction (ETJ) boundaries. 

B. For apblications that are requesting to include area not czirrently within a CCN, or for applications that 
require a CCN amendment (any change in a CCN boundary), such as the transfer of only a portion of a 
certificated service area, provide the following mapping information with each of the seven (7) copies of 
the application: 

1. A general location (small scale) map identifying the requested area with enough detail to locate the 
requested area in reference to the nearest county boundary, city, or town. Please refer to the mapping 
guidance in part A 1 (above), 

2. A detailed (large scale) map identifying the requested area with enough detail to accurately locate 
the requested area in reference to verifiable man-made or natural landmarks such as roads, rivers, or 
railroads. Please refer to the mapping guidance in part A 2 (above). 

3. One of the following identifying the requested area: 

i. A metes and bounds survey seaied or embossed by either a licensed state land surveyor 
or a registered professional land surveyor. Please refer to the mapping guidance in part A 
2 (above); 

ii. A recorded plat, Ifthe plat does not provide sufficient detail, Staffmay request additional 
mapping information. Please refer to the mapping guidance in part A 2 (above); or 

iii. Digital mapping data in a shapefile (SHP) format georeferenced in either NAD 83 Texas 
State Plane Coordinate System (US Feet) or in NAD 83 Texas Statewide Mapping 
System (Meters). The digital mapping data shall include a single, continuous polygon 
record. The following guidance should be adhered to: 

a. The digital mapping data must correspond to the same requested area as 
shown on the general location and detailed maps. The requested area 
must be clearly labeled as either the water or sewer requested area. 

b. A shapefile should include six files (.dbf, .shp, ,shx, .sbx, .st)n, and the 
projection (.prj) file). 

c. The digital mapping data shall be filed on a data disk (CD or USB drive), 
clearly labeled, and filed with Central Records. Seven (7) copies of the 
digital mapping data is also required. 
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Part H: Notice Information 
The following information will be used to generate the proposed notice for the application. DO NOT provide notice of the application mitil it is found sufficient and the Applicants are ordered to provide notice. 

30. Complete the following using verifiable man-inade or natural landmarks such as roads, rivers, or railroads to describe the requested area (to be stated in the notice documents). Measurements should be approximated from the outermost boundary ofthe requested area: 

The total acreage of the requested area is approximately : R O 9 O AOW , - 3 . l 9 Sf / 1 .*,+. 
Number of customer connections in the requested area: /5€ 

Affected subdivision : 

The closest city or town : C ,' rf e / o Rto , Z 
Approximate mileage to closest city or town center : Skm , a < 1 

Direction to closest city or town : A .) t 5 t -' 
The requested area is generally bounded on the North by : c - R / 1 > O 1 

on the Eaai by: U.f yv 4 C./Z 2 9 4 1 
on the South by : i / t / lo 1 
on the Wesl by : U i ¥ H + C / l / Ao I 

A copy of the proposed map will be available at: Elut ' 4%&-Alkqtl W,\ Ce, 

What effect will the proposed transaction have on an average bill to be charged to the affected customers? Take into consideration the average consumption of the requested area, as well as any other factors that would increase or decrease a customer's monthly bill. 

CJ All of the customers will be charged the same rates they were charged before the transaction. 
~~} All of the customers will be charged different rates than they were charged before the transaction, 

~ higher monthly bill ~] lower monthly bill 
~~ EI Some customers will be charged different rates than they were charged before (i.e. inside city limit customers) 

[~ higher monthly bill m lower monthly bill 

1/WN lei,~/1 WSL c,A jwujs o vv j<~ li-u'. fZ,o r-L L•&·'M,46, '6 
flioil Rtl#bnl- W%L c,A'*ht,.~S 4. Flaf 141k 6·, 507'n e e.L,Sl-om.,15 
loeh 5%'L.. A l,t•'gA T I... d:.gtnit Ah,4 %0 Bie w C't 5+L 4 

S L~·, AT b* c 4*t O be gtl,/2 )Zq,m,l tv»- R# hA A /bt ln,e A 14·-/{ Rnt-*% 4&€ 
4 'Oo A, 4 / 000 fyJL te:; tf . 9 f / 10 dc UJ > To JGFOO 

4 -9 < («PP«' ~|t> Ae"uo 

1 .4 f Ao, O U»: + VP * 
9 O . t O &: p ...· n .# 

t€k< .u o #\. ," m U /h 
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Oath for Transferee (Acquiring Entity) 
STATE OF 7Q jr>, i 

A1 COUNTY OF L , A · 4 A {, ka 4 

I , f } , - cAAd l 5 8 / h ' It : h - O " being duly sworn , file this application for sale , transfer , merger , consolidation , acquisition , lease , or rental , as R . u i / 4 Qw / iol . k /> C Ce , v , t , t # L 0 ' lAPA (* Ui 
(owner, member of partnership, title as o fficer of corporation, or authorized representative) I attest that, in such capacity, I am qualified and authorized to file and verify such application, am personally familiar with the documents filed with this application, and have complied with all the requirements contained in the application; and, that all such statements made and matters set forth therein with respect to Applicant arc Inle anc] correct. Statements about other parties are made on information and belief. I further state that the application is macie in good faith and that this application does not duplicate any filing presently before the Commission. 

I fi,rther state that I have been provided with a copy of the 16 TAC 4 24.239 Commission roles. I am also authorized to agree and do agree to be bound by and comply with any outstanding enforcement orders of the Texas Cominission Qll Environmental Quality. the Public Utilitv Commission of Texas or the AttorneY General which have been issued to 1!lg system or facilities being acquired and recognize that 1 will be subiect to administrative penalties or other enforcement actions if I do not comply. 

AFFIANT 
(Utility's Authorized Representative) 

If the Affiant to this form is any person other than the sole owner, partner, officer of the Applicant or its attorney, a properly verified Power of Attorney must be enclosed. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME, a Notary Public iii and for the State ofTexas 
this day the Cktl of N,Wkar , 20 A \ 

SEAL 

m=Aii-
!*-Stls of Tms E 
129576948 E 

i#. O_i.Oido 
[C IN AND FOR THE 
nl7 Tli'V A Q 

n 

/y 
L 
.'F U . £1 . AJ ~Jl' i *.1*/.u 

Ordq l _wnr·~ \E/t'i.»dS 
PIilNTDR TYPE NAME OF NOTARY 

My commission expires: 9 ~ 2 7 1 lb(15 
PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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Oath for Transferor (Transferring Entity) 

STATE OF I e » 5 
COUNTY OF {' ~ / t «) ~d . E 

being duly sworn, file this application for sale, 
Jtft transfer , 

merger, consolic acquisition, lease, or 
rental as Ifh,u 

(owner, member of partnership, iii presentative) 

I attest that, in such capacity, I am qualified and authorized to file and verify such application, am personally 
familiar with the documents filed with this application, and have complied with all the requirements 
contained in the application; and, that all such statements made and matters set forth therein with respect 
to Applicant are true and correct. Statements about other parties are made on information and belief. I 
further state that the application is made in good faith ancl that this application does not duplicate any filing 
presently before the Commission. 

14t ion, 

1!e as officer of cornom¢tbn. or at 

I further state that I have been provided with a copy of the 16 TAC § 24.239 Commission roles. I am also 
authorized to agree and do agree to be bound by and comply with any outstanding enforcement orders of 
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, the Public Utility Commission of Texas or the 
Attorney General which have been issued to the system or facilities being acquired and recognize that I 
will be subject to administrative penalties or other enforcement actions if I do not comply. 

7 AFFIANT 
(Utility~s Authorized Representative) 

If the Affiant to this form is any person other than the sole owner, partner, officer of the Applicant, or its 
attorney, a propcrly verified Power of Attorney must be enclosed. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for the State ofTexas 
A i 

this day the ~2 0», zog. l 

SEAL 

././zzmm=== 

rl of (3inh 

NOTA~[t 

LYNN EDWARDS 
Pubk· Std@ol Tgtas 
# 129576948 
n. Exp. @/27025 

~\j lA/vn (~aj~ -,--J 
f PWBLIC IN AND FOR THE 

STATE OF TEXAS 

VUE-W • 

lo,04 l -q nA Emcll.o/*45 
DRIN¥ OR TYPE NAME OF NOTAIZY 

My commission expires: hl <37 ~ 3(15 
PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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FAIG»I+nidixA:IH-lsto-r-ical-€tn«nciallnfdfmatlon(B-Wancesheetimn-d JfncomeSched-91-e)~~mw&4~#tfkw*Kmi·jt; 
(Auditedjinancial statements may be substimted for this schedule - see Ifem 17 of the instructions) 

HISTORICAL BALANCE SIIEETS CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 

(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END) 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Casll 
Accounts Receivable 

Inventories 
Other 

A. Total Current Assets 

FIXED ASSETS 
1 

Land 
Collection/Distribution System 

Buildings 
Equipment 

Other 
Less: Acoum. Depreciation or Reserves 

B. Total Fixed Assets 
C. TOTAL Assets (A + B) 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 
Notes Payable, Current 

Accrued Expenses 
Other 

D. Total Current Liabilities 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable, Long-term 
Other 

E. Total Long Term Liabilities 
F. TOTAL LIABILITIES (D + E) 
OWNER'S EQUITY ....... 1 

Paid in Capital 
Retained Equity 

Other 
~ Current Period Profit or Loss 

G. TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES+EQUITY 
(F+G)=C 
WORKING CAPITAL (A - D) 
CURRENT RATIO (A / D) 
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO (E / G) 

DO NOT INCLUDE ATTACHMENTS A OR B IN FILED APPLICATION IF LEFT BLANK 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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HISTORICAL NET INCOME INFORMATION 

CURRENT(A) A- t YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END) 
NIETER NUNIBER . 

Existing Number of Taps 
New Taps Per Year 

Total Meters at Year End 
METER REVENUE 

Revenue per Meter (use for projections) 
Expense per Meter (use for projections) 

Operating Revenue Per Meter 
GROSS WATER REVENUE 

Revenues- Base Rate & Gallonage Fees 
Other Gap, reconnect, transfer fees, etc) 

Gross Income 
EXPENSES 

General & Administrative (see schedule) 
Operating (see schedule) 

Interest 
Other (list) 

NET INCOME 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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II IS'1'ORICAL EXPENSE INFORMATION CURRENT(A) A- 1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END) - ) 
GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES 

A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 

Salaries & Benefits-Office/Management 
Office 

(services, rentals, supplies, electricity) 
Contract Labor 
Transportation 

Insurance 
Telephone 

Utilities 
Property Taxes 

Professional Services/Fees (recurring) 
Regulatory- other 
Other (describe) 

interest 

Other 
Total General Admin. Expenses 
(G&A) 
% Increase Per Year 
OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
EXPENSES 

Salaries & Benefits (Employee, 
Management) 

Materials & Supplies 
Utilities Expense-office 

Contract Labor 
Transportation Expense 

Depreciation Expense 
Other(describe) 

Total Operational Expenses 
(O&M) 
Total Expense (Total G&A + 
O&M) 

Historical % Increase Per Year 
ASSUMPTIONS 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

Interest Rate/Terms 
Depreciation Schedule (attach) 

Ollier assumptions/information (List all) 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
Page 17 of 20 (September 2019) 



] Appendix{B: Projected Information i 
, 

HISTORICAL BALANCE SHEETS CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END ) 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Accounts Receivable 

Inventories 
Income Tax Receivable 

Other 

A. Total Current Assets J 
FLXED ASSETS 

.... ..i 

Land 
Collection/Distribution System 

Buildings 
Equipment 

Other 
Less: Accum. Depreciation or Reserves 
B. Total Fixed Assets 
C. TOTAL Assets (A + B) 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 
Notes Payable, Current 

Acerued Expenses 
Other 

D. Total Current Liabilities 
LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable, Long-term 
Otlier 

E. Total Long Term Liabilities 
F. TOTAL LIABILITIES (D + E) 
OWNER'S EQUITY 

Paid iii Capital 
Retained Equity 

Other 
Current Period Profit or Loss 

G. TOTAL OWNER'S EQUITY 
TOTAL LIABILITIES+EQUITY 

3! 

1 1 

(F+G)=C 
WORKING CAPITAL (A - D) 
CURRENT RATIO (A / D) 
DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO ( y / Gj 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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PROJECTED NET INCOME INFORMATION 

CURRENT(A) A-1 YEAR A-2 YEAR A-3 YEAR 
(ENTER DATE OF YEAR END) (- -:) (-- -) (--) (---) 
METER NUMBER :i:.~-..:~»i€2.·.Z £.:1«i»:kkA>:U O.-~ :~·~.].·:~..~:,~.~:~·.·Uv-·:-A-3»92Lib*allaUS*6%9692~a©7¤li.:S+E*k«»3*y»2Nya-040-E 

A-4 YEAR A-5 YEAR 

Existing Number of Taps 
New Taps Per Year 

Total Meters at Year End 
METER REVENUE 

Revenue per Meter (use for projections) 
Expense per Meter (itse for projections) 

Operating Revenue Per Meter 
GROSS WATER REVENUE 

Revenues- Base Rate & Gallonage Fees 
Other (Tap, reconnect, transfer fees, etc) 

Gross Income 
EXPENSES 

General & Administrative (see schedule) 
Operating (see schedule) 

Interest 
Other (list) 

NET INCOME ! 

PROJECTED EXPENSE DETAIL YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 
GENERAL/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES lij{1:j.::f.~:.~.f.f:~t~{·i~~..i.:~~.:< {·:·~~.·~.i{:·1·k.~~·.t~:{.:~.~<~~: ~I.:{.)~.~:):~~:~}} 

Salaries 
Office 

Computer 
Auto 

Insurance 
Telephone 

Utilities 
Depreciation 

Property Taxes 
Professional Fees 

Interest 
Other 

Total 
% Increase Per projected Year 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES 

Salaries 
Auto 

Utilities 
Depreciation 

Repair & Maintenance 
Supplies 
Interest 

Other 
Total 

PUCT Sale, Transfer, Merger 
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PROJECTED SOURCES AND USES OF YEAR 1 YEAR2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 TOTALS 
CASH STATEMENTS 
SOURCES OF CASH 

Net Income 
Depreciation (If funded by revenues of system) 

Loan.Proceeds 
Other 

Total Sources 
USES OF CASH 

Net Loss 
Principle Portion of Plnts. 

Fixed Asset Purchase 
Reserve 

Other 
Total Uses 
NET CASH FLOW 
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE 
Cash Available for Debt Service (CADS) 

A: Net Income goss) 
B: Depreciation, or Reserve Interest 

C: Total CADS (A +B=C) 
D: DEBT SERVICE (DS) 

Principle Plus Interest 
E: DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO 

CADS Divided by DS (E =C/D) 
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OP STATE 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 
OF 

.1 RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
Charter No. 219650 

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of the State of Texas, hereby certifies that 
duplicate originals of Articles of Incorporation for the above corporation duly 
signed and verified pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Non-Profit Corporation 

under Article 1434a of the R. C. S. of Texas, Act/have been received in this ojtice and are found to conform to law. 

ACCORDINGLY the undersigned, as such Secretary of State, and by virtue of 
the authority vested in him by law, hereby issues this Certificate of Incorporation 
and attaches hereto a duplicate original of the Articles of Incorporation. 

Dated December..list... .-, 19.65.... L.Zkgz=:1 
a'233;i·i.> ·* 

.• ANki 

-. '...Y.. -

Sectetary of State 
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'AL=4AMftb. 
t AA 43%*YZPER - ARTICLES OF INCORPORA TION 

.. CC .:·.<3?v·72.: . OF t-· |'2:n:,1...q·. Cl:a:.«'7 D]v. ;': .#22*S*·E?5-- -
"-•~€~&·,t .J -·.::A3·43*Yl,r · RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORA TION 

L' 1 

Lbd ; L/0 1 
1 Srl.:-· ::· 
' 'L'Bq -'~1*; 

€as?Nt..4 
-· ~ + THE STATE OF TEXAS i. 1 - - t€2<4-?& .· i -

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 
-·. 

I,COUNTY -g).F CHEROKEE 1 

ri.-- ~·30%.33*6; the undersigned natural persons of the age of twenty-one (Zl) .T-e,Upcg' -year,ror. more, at least three of whom are citizens of the State of Texas, 
adtlhg ** incorporatoro of a Corporation, do hereby adopt the following 
Artlgl", of Incorporation for such Corporation: 

ARTICLE I. 

23. The hame of the Corporation is Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation. '.
 

ARTICLE II. 
*/.L,I/*/Zb.MLT' 
i:'.'L·2*2EThe Corporation is a non-profit Corporation orQanized under Article 4,422/ 1414*fl i· 

.-A . 143** Btih6·,Revised Civil Statutes of Texae of 1925, as amended, supplemented 
by th-%344» *r Non-P fit Corporation Act, Article l.01 et seq., as amended, 
and t.st*horized to exercise all powers, privileges and rights conferred on .' - 5/byf..i :·.-%, . a Corporation by these Acts, and all powers and rights incidental in carrying 

.out the Gilrpoaes for which the Corporation is formed, except such as are 
inconsistent with the expres8 provisions of these Acts. - · - · z.' 14 ll> ·' 'k'-.......4 .>R4-Eri:·:. 

ARTICLE III. 
' . ·.'6,The period of its duration is perpetual. 

'f 

ARTICLE IV. 
·-:.,- Th¥ Corporation is formed for the purpose of furnishing a water supply 

f@.-*****#1- farm use and domestic purposes to individuals residing in the rural 
commug·40*y. adjacent to the City of Rusk, Texas and the surrounding rural areas. 
The . placd©vhere the business of the Corporation is to be transacted shall be 
the rural communities adjacent to the City of Rusk in Cherokee County, Texas and thkstrtounding rural areas. 

;2't 

u' . · tbk:h·''R-2'9 t .. h 

"' t..1 -•k~ · · 

74 k' 07 

4'.K.ivi. 
..'.'. ¥:.. ~.94&? 
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9453. 
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..00:.,~I.*.. 

~>·j•*1:'t~·Ud-k..f 4. 
: ·2:·9e@~-'42.i.3!PD*i?.:.© =: 

Jt,·y 2· I..,. ,»>.... ' W i, ·' *X . '. · · ·tv:*j¢~ 
ARTICLE V. 

i ·":>it;2$42Jtrbe address of the initial registered office of the Corporation is Rural ... 

®hut¢15 Rusk, Texas and the name of its initial registered agent at such 
-:*qd/**I 1* IWinston C. Power. 

ARTICLE VI. 
br-:.3*f?23~. number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors of ':tn0*orpgr*tion is five (5). and the names and addresses of the persons who · t»./* f·••'/4· :-t· ·7 ': .* :.·*kj©tp *,~ve ae the initial directors are: 7 IL:.tr~ * ' 

·-.·. Winston C. Power Route 1, Rusk, Texas - ~~%5ti~E·.e t Margaret Ross Route 1, lusk, Texas . .€2·.R-·i;ft- - H. F. Holcomb Route 1, Rusk, T exa s · · * *:7 -,/14~€i ./.. J. L. Hassell Route 1, Rusk, Texas : Thomas Wallace Route 4¢ Rusk, Texas 
.. ARTICLE VU. 

-- -,r,:~%*.The narne and address of each incorporator is: 
Winston C. Power Route 1, Rusk, Texas ' Margaret Ross Route 1, Rusk. Texa s H. F. Holcomb Route 1, Rusk, Texa s J. L. Hassell Route 1, Rusk, Texa s ~ Thomas Wallace Route 1, Rusk, Texas G»*·*abh incorporator shall be a member of the Board of Directors who *re.to:serve a• directors until the first annual meeting of the members, or until their ·*uccessors are elected and qualified. . 

- - /D:fia.TB~tf-If~ ARTICLE VIII. 
''N>lrbe-Corporation is and shall continue to be a Corporation without chpit*·1 nto.ck, and membership in the Corporation shall be deemed personal e•tatR *Dd.shall be transferable only on the books of the Corporation in such 

: -: JE*ik-··2 
madner *a the By-Laws may prescribe. · 

..*€?: IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands, this the 14th r,d.y#£*#cember, 1965. 
-**) -d 0 -lf- A * j / L . all ; f , kSdtr - 2 ' L 

.. tw . ~ ' 93972 ·.- ' ·· 

j IJ ./ Vtn~4 ,= z • A .-,« a Winston C. Power 
} 

t / C . 1 %·.. < 4 . 2 Mz roaret Ross 
'-~ '· ·:6?S:b.'#/:..:/:. / ~~ 

H. F. Holcomb 

5/= 

1, €.. ON-u.a» 9 

JQL. Haskell. 
.4 3% A, jtlioQ,y-~ Thomas Wallace 

·"~ 1.. p.,;15+I~ - ~ ~ .t..,Rtt,Tij:EL 

, 
1 



:··:'·.:y.:*..2•57*r' . .47.., 4.4-,<#1~t.: -~7~-y.·.: 6..'rsilfi:tt7.: 
~*U«,i~ i€Ek... -

..:r' r ·€Z+~Et£&4~ 
1THE*r.TE OF TEXAS i 

3,¢OU#t¥/Q/ CHEROKEE i *Qf DC --I-,hf.. - 4 

+ 'Lk:t.=--'.:· Morris W. Hassell , a Notary Publk, do hereby j ....:. n-tc@@b-ir 
.:ce¢Uf¥ *thaton this _15*h day of December, 1965, personally appeared before .' f -SFVEAWF~.3- . .z:.in>*?Fl€eton C. Power, Margaret Ross, H. F. Holcomb, J. L. Hassell and .·T#OR~<.Wallace, who each being by me first duly sworn, severany _declared ·- Or··C;?f'*GA· ih*t*.*yhre the persons who signed the foregoing dopurnent as incorporators, -I .lie3*6»IF.... 
;*9***t»e etatements therein contained are true. 

: -t -Kdt'*i WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my band andseal the . WTV#bg':1. day 844 year above written. ---
/ · . *9.,?J:4·· 

.h 
ZMZ<r·tt . 

1 /1 ' / · ·-,778~%9ir. 2/ az» 
1--~ // Notary Public in and f,r· Cheokee County, Texas. ..,, F.Y %.*3-f 

-·;My *g:Rrnission expires June 1, 19 67 · 
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BYLAWS 

of 

RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

Bylaws of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation, having been presented to the Board of 

Directors of said Corporation and duly adopted as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

The President shall preside and vote at all Members' and Directors' meetings. The 

President shall perform all other duties that usually pertain to the office or are delegated by the 

Board ofDirectors, 

ARTICLE II 

The Vice-President shall, iii case of the absence or disability of the President, perform the 

duties of the President. 

ARTICLE III 

The Secretary-Treasurer shall have custody ofall monies, records and securities of the 

Corporation. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep minutes of all meetings of the Corporation. All 

monies of the Corporation shall be deposited by the Secretary-Treasurer in such depository as 

shall be selected by the Directors. Checks must be signed by the Secretary-Treasurer or assistant 

or deputy secretary, and the President or a designee of that office. The Secretary-Treasurer shall 

have custody of the seal of the Corporation and affix it as directed by resolution passed by the 

Board ofDirectors or Members. The Board of Directors may appoint an employee as assistant 

or deputy secretary to assist the Secretary-Treasurer in all official duties pertaining to that office. 

1 



The position of the Secretary-Treasurer, and other Board positions and/or employees 

entrusted with receipt and disbursement of funds, shall be placed under a fidelity bond in an 

amount which shall be set from time to time, but not less than once each year, by the Board of 

Directors. The fidelity bond coverage amount shall approximate the total annual debt service 

requirements for all USDA Rural Development, Rural Utilities Service (RIJS) loans and be 

evidenced by a position fidelity schedule bond as acceptable to USDA Rural Development, RUS, 

or its successor agencies and assigns. 

ARTICLE IV 

Section 1. A person must be a member ofthe Corporation and at least 18 years old in 

order to serve as a Director. A person is not qualified to serve as a director i f the person has been 

determined by a final judgment ofa court exercising probate jurisdiction to be totally mentally 

incapaeitated; or partially mentally incapacitated without the right to vote; or has been finally 

convicted ofa felony from which the person has not been pardoned or otherwise released from 

the resulting disabilities. 

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall consist of 9 Directors, a majority ofwhom shall 

constitute a quorum. Upon issuance of the Charter and annuatly thereafter on the second 

Tuesday, the Board ofDirectors shall elect a President, a Vice-President and a Secretary-

Treasurer from among the Directors. The Directors shall be elected by the Members at the 

Members' meetings provided for in Article VI of the Bylaws. The Directors shall be divided 

into three (3) classes, each class to be as near as equal in number as possible. The terms ofthe 

Directors of the first class shall expire at the first annual meeting of the Members after their 

election; the terms of the Directors of the second class shall expire at the second annual meeting 

after their election; and terms of the Directors of the third class shall expire at the third annual 

meeting after their election. At each annual meeting after such classification, the number of 

Directors equal to the number of the class whose term expires at the time of such meeting shall 

be elected to hold office until the third succeeding annual meeting. Directors, as such, shall not 

receive any stated salary for their services, except as provided for by state law. 

2 



Not later than the 60'h day after a Director dies, resigns or is determined by the Board to 

not meet one ofthe qualifications set forth in Section 1, a successor who meets those 

qualifications shall be appointed by a majority of the remaining Directors to serve until the next 

regular or special Membership meeting, at which time the general Membership shall elect a 

successor for the remaining balance of the previously vacated term. 

Section 3. Directors may be removed from office in the following manner, except as 

otherwise provided in Article V. Any Member or Director may present charges against a 

Director by filing such charges in writing with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Corporation. The 

charges must be accompanied by a petition signed by at least ten (10) percent of the Members of 

the Corporation. Such removal shall be voted on at the next regular or special meeting of the 

Membership and shall be effective if approved by a vote of 2/3 majority ofthose voting ifa 

quorum is present. The Director(s) against whom such charges have been presented shall be 

informed in writing of such charges at least twenty (20) days prior to the meeting, and shall have 

the opportunity at such meeting to be heard in person or by counsel and to present witnesses; and 

the person or persons presenting such charges shall have the same opportunity. If the removal of 

a Director(s) is approved, such action shall also vacate any other office(s) held by the removed 

Director(s) in the Corporation. A vacancy in the Board thus created shall immediately be filled 

by a qualified person other than the removed Director upon a vote of a majority ofthe Members 

present and voting at such meeting, in accordance with the written annual or special meetings 

procedures as adopted by the Board. A vacancy in any office thus created shall be filled by the 

Board of Directors fi'om among their number so constituted after the vacancy in the Board has 

been filled. 

Section 4. The President of the Board, or Vice-President, shall preside at any meeting of 

the Members convened to consider removal ofa Director as provided under Section 2, unless the 

President is the subject ofcharges, in which event the Vice-President shall preside. Iii the event 

both the President and the Vice-President are the subject of charges, those Directors who are not 

the subject of any charges shall appoint one of the other Directors to preside over the meeting. 

Any meeting convened to consider the removal of a Director shall be conducted in accordance 

with the procedures prescribed by the Board. The fact that the President, Vice-President, or 
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other Officer or Director has been made the subject of charges does not prevent such individual 

from continuing to act as Officer and/or Director. Any Director that has been removed under the 

provisions of this Article shall not be precluded from subsequent election to a position on the 

Board of Directors. 

Section 5. The Board ofDirectors shall adopt and maintain a conflict of interest policy 

designed to promote the business of the Corporation and serve the interests of the Membership. 

Such policy, at a minimum, shall be in conformance with the provisions of the Texas Business 

Organizations Code pertaining to duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE V 

Section 1. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at such time and place as the 

Board may determine at the previous meeting, and shall include posting of the meeting as 

required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. The Board of Directors shall ensure that all meetings 

comply with the requirements ofthe Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, 

including any subsequent amendment thereto. In the event of any conflict between the 

provisions of these Bylaws and the requirements of the Open Meetings Act, the provisions o f the 

Open Meetings Act shall prevail. 

Section 2. Any Director failing to attend two (2) consecutive meetings may be given written 

notice by the balance of the Board of Directors that failure by said Director to attend a third 

consecutive meeting, withoutjustifiable cause acceptable to the balance ofthe Board of 

Directors, shall give rise to removal of said Director from the Board. A successor shall be 

appointed by a majority vote of the Directors remaining to serve until the next regular or special 

Membership meeting, at which time the general Membership shall elect a successor for the 

balance of the term. 

Section 3. The Board of Directors shall provide access for the public, new service 
applicants, or Members to the meetings of the Board of Directors by setting aside a time for 

hearing of suggestions, proposals, or grievances; however, there shall be no deliberations or 
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actions by the Board unless such has first been noticed in accordance with the Texas Open 

Meetings Act. The Board of Directors shall establish reasonable rules for access to such 

meetings. 

Section 4. The Board of Directors may, upon lawful notice to the public, meet in 

executive session when permitted, in the manner and for such limited purposes as provided for in 

the Texas Open Meetings Act, as amended, and for no other reason. All proceedings of any 

meeting at which a quorum of Directors is present to discuss the business of the Corporation 

shall be recorded in the manner required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Section 5. ln conducting their duties as members ofthe Board, Directors: (1) shall be 

entitled to rely, in good faith and with ordinary care, on information, opinions, reports, or 

statements, including financial statements and other financial data, concerning the Corporation or 

the Corporation's affairs that have been prepared or presented by one or more officers or 

employees of the Corporation, or by legal counsel, public accountants, or other persons retained 

by the Corporation for the development of professional advice and information falling within 

such person's professional or expert competence; (2) may believe, in good faith and with 

ordinary care, that the assets of the Corporation are at least that of their book value; and (3) in 

determining whether the Corporation has made adequate provision for the discharge of its 

liabilities and obligations, may rely in good faith and with ordinary care, on the financial 

statements of, or other information concerning, any person or entity obligated to pay, satisfy or 

discharge some or all of the Corporation's liabilities or obligations; and may rely in good faith on 

information, opinions, reports, or statements, including financial statements and other financial 

data, prepared or presented by one or more Officers or employees of the Corporation, legal 

counsel, public accountants, or other persons provided the Directors reasonably believes such 

matters to fall within such person's professional or expert competence. Nevertheless, Directors 

must disclose any knowledge they may have concerning a matter in question that makes reliance 

otherwise provided herein to be unwarranted. 

ARTICLE VI 
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Section 1. There shall be a regular meeting of the Members annually, on the 1st Tuesday 

of March, to transact all business that may be properly brought before it. 

Section 2. The Board of Directors shall adopt, and from time to time may revise, written 

procedures for conducting annual or special Membership meetings, including notification to the 

Membership of the proposed agenda, location, and date of the meeting; election procedures; 

approval ofthe ballot form to be used; and validation of eligible voters, ballots, and election 

results. At least thirty (30) days before the date of a Membership meeting that includes an 

election, the Corporation shall mail to each member of record at the address last known to the 

Corporation written notice of such meeting indicating the time, place, and purpose of such 

meeting; the election ballot; and for director elections, a statement of each candidate's 

qualifications, including biographical information as provided in each candidate's application. 

The election ballot for director elections must include the number of directors to be elected and 

the names of the candidates. 
Failure to hold or call an annual or special meeting in accordance with these Bylaws shall 

give each Member rights to compel the Board of Directors to properly hold an annual or special 

meeting of the Membership. 

Section 3. The Board shall select an independent election auditor not later than thirty 

(30) days before the scheduled date ofa Membership meeting where an election will be held, 

The independent election auditor is not required to be an experienced election judge or auditor 

and may serve as an unpaid volunteer. At the time of selection and while serving in the capacity 

of an independent election auditor, the independent election auditor may not be associated with 

the Corporation as an employee; a director or candidate for director; or an independent contractor 

engaged by the Corporation as part of the Corporation's regular course of business. The 

independent election auditor shall receive and count the ballots before the meeting is adjourned. 

The independent election auditor shall provide the board with a written report of the election 

results. 
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Section 4. For any election, a member may vote in person at the Membership meeting; 

by mailing a completed ballot to the office of the independent election auditor or to the 

Corporation's main office which must be received by noon on the business day before the date of 

the meeting; or by delivering a completed ballot to the office ofthe independent election auditor 

or to the Corporation's main office by noon on the business day before the date of the meeting, 

A quorum for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Membership is a majority o f 

the members present. Ill determining whether a quorum is present, all members who mailed or 

delivered ballots to the independent election auditor or the Corporation on a matter submitted to 

a vote at the meeting are counted as present, 

Section 5. The Board of Directors shall establish a standing Credentials Committee o f 

three (3) Members, of which the Secretary-Treasurer shall be the chairperson, This committee 

shall at no time have sufficient board members appointed to constitute a quorum of the Board of 

Directors. This committee, in accordance with procedures adopted by the Board under Section 

2, shall recommend for Board approval the election procedures and all related forms and notices, 

recommend for Board approval a person to fill the role of independent election auditor, ensure 

that the election procedures are implemented, and serve other functions designated in the 

Corporation's election procedures. Should the individual holding the office of Secretary-

Treasurer be running for re-election, the Board shall appoint an officer not currently running for 

re-election to serve as chairperson of this committee. 

Section 6. After fixing a date for the notice of a meeting, the Board of Directors shall 

prepare an alphabetical list of the names of all voting members who are entitled to vote as of the 

record date of the meeting. The list must show the address of each voting member. No later 

than two (2) business days after the date notice is given of the meeting, and continuing through 

the meeting, the list of voting members must be available for inspection by any member entitled 

to vote at the meeting for the purpose of communication with other members concerning the 

meeting at the Corporation's principal office or at a reasonable place identified in the meeting 

notice in the city where the meeting will be held. Any voting Member, or voting Member's 

agent or attorney, shall be allowed, on written demand, to inspect and, at a reasonable time and at 

their expense, copy the list. Further, the Board shall make the list ofvoting Members available at 
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the meeting, and shall allow inspection of such list by any voting Member or voting Member's 

agent or attorney at any time during the meeting, including any adjournments thereof, 

ARTICLE VII 

A special meeting of the Members or Directors may be called by the President, or by 

demand by a majority of the board members or one-third (1/3) of the Members. Such special 

meetings shall be held upon giving notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

Prior to convening any special meeting of the Members, the President shall request in 

writing that the Secretary-Treasurer give at least ten (10) days prior notice to the Members, and 

that such special meeting is otherwise noticed, as required under Texas Business Organizations 

Code Section 22.156, and as provided under Article V ofthese Bylaws. Such notice shall 

specify the time, place and purpose of the meeting, and shall be addressed and mailed to each of 

the Members at their address last known to the Corporation, personally delivered to each 

Member, or sent by facsimile to each Member. 

Emgergency meetings of the Directors may be held on rare ocassions and only when 

clearly authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act. Notice of such emergency meeting shall be 

provided under Article V of the Bylaws and the Texas Open Meetings Act, at least two hours 

before the meeting is convened. It shall be the responsibility of the President, or a designee of 

that office, to ensure that proper notice is posted and Directors are properly notified. In no event 
shall any emergency meeting of the Directors be convened where the business of such meeting 

could be considered at a regular or special meeting of the Directors receiving at least seventy-

two (72) hours notice as provided under Article V ofthese Bylaws. 

ARTICLE VIII 

The Corporation shall conduct its business on a non-profit basis, and no dividends shall 

ever be paid upon the Memberships of such Corporation. All profits arising from the operation 

of such business shall be annually paid out to the persons who have, during the past year, 
transacted business with the Corporation, in direct proportion to the amount of business 
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transacted, provided that no such dividends shall ever be paid while any indebtedness of the 

Corporation remains unpaid and, provided also, that the Directors ofthe Corporation may 

allocate to sinking fund(s) and reserve accounts such amount of profits as they deem necessary 

for maintenance, operation, capital improvements, expansions and replacements of all facility 

components, as provided by Section 67.008 (d) of the Texas Water code. Funds allocated by the 

Board to a sinking fund for replacement, amortization of debts, and the payment of interest that 

are not required to be spent in the year in which deposited shall be invested in accordance with 

the provisions of Section 67.014 (b) of the Texas Water Code. 

ARTICLE IX 

The Directors of the Corporation shall establish and maintain, so long as the Corporation 

is indebted to the Government, in an institution insured by the State or Federal Government, or 

invested in readily marketable securities backed by the full faith and credit of the United States 

of America, a reserve account separate and apart from other fund accounts of the Corporation. 

Securities so purchased shall be deemed at all times to be part of the reserve fund account. There 

shall be deposited in such fund the sum as required by a total of all loan resolutions executed by 

the Corporation. Such deposits shall be made monthly and shall continue until the total amount 

deposited equals the sum as required by the executed loan resolutions provided, however, that 

after any withdrawals, such deposits shall be resumed until the amount accumulated in the fund 

is restored to the sum as required by the executed loan resolutions. 

Withdrawals may be made from this fund only upon prior written approval from USDA 

Rural Development, RUS. Approval shall be made only for emergency repairs, obsolescence of 

equipment, improvements to facility, and for making up any deficiencies in revenue for loan 

payments. 
ARTICLE X 

Section 1. The Corporation shall have Members as defined by the Texas Water Code. 

All customers of the Corporation must hold a Membership or obtain their service through a 

Membership. A person or entity that holds an interest in property solely as security for the 

perforinance of an obligation or that only builds on or develops the property for sale to others is 
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not required to hold a Membership as a condition to receive service on a limited basis. Every 

person (which includes any legal entity) owning or having a legal right to the control, possession 

or occupancy of property served, or which may reasonably be served by the Corporation, shall 

have the right to become a Member of the Corporation upon payment of the Membership fee 

hereinafter provided and upon compliance with the Corporation's conditions of water and/or 

sewer service as provided for in its published charges, rates and conditions of service. 

Membership shall not be denied because of the applicant's race, color, religion, sex, age, marital 

status, familial status, handicap, income from Public Assistance, disability or national origin. It 

is the intent of the Corporation to provide service on a nondiscriminatory basis. 

Section 2. The Membership fee shall be as determined by the Board ofDirectors, 

Payment of Membership fee or transfer of Membership shall entitle an applicant to further 

qualify for one (1) connection to the system or shall entitle a transferee of Membership to 

continue to qualify for service to an existing connection to the system by meeting the conditions 

for water and/or sewer as provided in the Corporation's published rates, charges, and conditions 

of service. A person may own more than one Membership, but each Member shall be entitled to 

only one vote regardless of the number of Memberships owned. Membership certificates shall 

be in such form as shall be determined by the Board of Directors. 

Section 3. The Membership fee may be revised by the Board ofDirectors as the Board 

may determine to be appropriate. In determining the amount of the Membership fee, however, 

the Board shall ensure that the fee is sufficient to establish the potential Member as being 

legitimately interested in securing water and/or sewer service from the Corporation for such 

potential Members' own needs. Furthermore, the Board shall determine and administer such fee 

in a manner or in an amount which does not unreasonably deny service to financially deprived 

potential Members. In no event, however, shall the Membership fee exceed an amount equal to 

the sum of twelve (12) charges of the Corporation's minimum monthly water and/or sewer rate 

unless previously approved by USDA Rural Development, RUS. Membership fees will be 

refundable. 

ARTICLE XI 
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Where necessary for determining those Members entitled to notice of, or those Members 

entitled to vote at any meeting or any adjournment thereof, or where necessary to make a 

determination of Members for any other proper purpose, ownership of Memberships shall be 

deemed to be vested in those persons who are the record owners of Memberships as evidenced 

by the Membership transfer book on the 15'h day of the month preceding the month of the date 

upon which the action requiring such determination is to be taken. Nothing herein shall preclude 

the holder of a Membership from mortgaging such Membership or, upon notification of the 

Corporation, preclude the holder of such mortgages from exercising legal rights pursuant to such 

mortgages upon proper notice to the Corporation. 

ARTICLE XII 

Section 1. In order to ensure that business done by the Corporation shall continue within 

the capacity of its facilities and to prevent undue financial burden on the Members of the 

Corporation, Membership in the Corporation shall be transferred in accordance with the 

following: 

(a) Except as herein provided, Membership in the Corporation shall be deemed personal 

estate and a person or entity that owns any stock of, is a Meinber of, or has some other right of 

participation in the Corporation may not sell or transfer that stock, Membership, or other right of 

participation to another person or entity except: (1) by will to a transferee who is a person 

related to the testator within the second degree by consanguinity; (2) by transfer without 

compensation to a transferee who is a person related to the owner ofthe stock or other interest 

within the second degree by consanguinity; or (3) by transfer without compensation or by sale to 

the Corporation. 

(b) Subsection (a) of this section does not apply to a person or entity that transfers the 

Membership or other right of participation to another person or entity as part of the conveyance 

of real estate from which the Membership or other right of participation arose. 
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(c) The transfer of stock, Membership, or another right of participation under this section 

does not entitle the transferee to water and/or sewer service unless each condition for water 
and/or sewer service is met as provided in the Corporation's published rates, charges, and 

conditions of service. Water and/or sewer service provided by the Corporation as a result of 

stock, Membership, or other right ofparticipation may be conditioned on ownership of the real 

estate designated to receive service and from which the Membership or other right of 

participation arose. 

(d) The Corporation may cancel a persons or other entity's stock, Membership, or other 

right of participation if the person or other entity fails to meet the conditions for water and/or 
sewer service prescribed by the Corporation's published rates, charges, and conditions of service, 

or fails to comply with any other condition placed on the receipt of water and/or sewer service 
under the stock, Membership, or other right of participation authorized under Subsection (c) of 
this section, The Corporation may, consistent with the limitations prescribed by Subsection (a) 
ofthis section and as provided in the Corporation's tariff, reassign canceled stock, or a cancelled 

Membership, or other right of participation to any person or entity that has legal title to the real 
estate fiom which the canceled Membership or other right of participation arose and for which 
water and/or sewer service is requested, subject to compliance with the conditions for water 
and/or sewer service prescribed by the Corporation's published rates, charges, and conditions of 
service. 

Section 2. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary here-in-above provided, the 
consideration for the transfer of any Membership in the Corporation from the original Members, 
their transferees, pledges, administrators or executors, or other persons, shall never exceed the 
amount of the original costs of such Membership. No gain or profit shall ever be realized from 
the sale or transfer of a Membership. 

ARTICLE XIII 

The Board may employ a manager to handle the business of the Corporation under the 
direction of the Board. The Board shall set the salary for the manager, 
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ARTICLE XIV 

Notwithstanding the ownership of a Membership certificate, all Members shall be billed, 

disconnected, or reconnected, and otherwise shall receive service in accordance with the written 

policies of the Corporation, including the tariff ofthe Corporation. In the event a member should 

surrender the Membership certificate properly endorsed to the Secretary-Treasurer of the 

Corporation, the water and/or sewer service shall be discontinued and the obligation to pay for 

water and/or sewer service shall terminate except as for the minimum charge for the current 

month and the charge for water and/or sewer used during the current month, and except as for 

any prior unpaid amounts due the Corporation. Any remaining balance from the membership fee 

will be refunded to the former member. In the event Membership is terminated, cancelled, 

withdrawn, or surrendered, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, the former Member's rights and 

interest in the assets ofthe Corporation will not be forfeited. 

ARTICLE XV 

Upon the discontinuance of the Corporation by dissolution or otherwise, all assets o f the 

Corporation shall be distributed among the Members and former Members in direct proportion to 

the amount of their patronage with the Corporation insofar as practicable. Any indebtedness due 

the Corporation by a Member for water and/or sewer service or otherwise shall be deducted from 

such Member's share prior to final distribution. By application for and acceptance of 

Membership in the Corporation, each Member agrees that upon the discontinuance of the 

Corporation by dissolution or otherwise, all assets of the Corporation transferred to that Member 

shall be in turn immediately transferred by the individual Member to an entity that provides a 

water supply or wastewater service, or both, that is exempt from ad valorem taxation. By 

application for and acceptance of membership in the Corporation, each Member grants the 

Corporation's Board of Directors that Member's permission to execute all instruments and 

documents necessary to effectuate such transfers in order to preserve the Corporation's statutory 

rights to exemption from income and ad valorem taxation. 

ARTICLE XVI 

t3 



The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be January 1 to December 31, 

ARTICLE XVII 

For so long as the Corporation is indebted for a loan or loans made to it by the United 
States of America through the USDA Rural Development, RUS, the Corporation shall insure 
with a reputable insurance company such of its properties and in such amounts as is required by 
the State Director of the USDA Rural Development, RUS, for the State of Texas. 

ARTICLE XVIII 

Section 1. If at the end of the fiscal year, or in the event of emergency repairs, the Board 
of Directors determines the total amount derived fiom the collection of water and/or sewer 
charges to be insu fficient for the payment ofall costs incident to the operation of the 
Corporation's system during the year in which such charges are collected, the Board shall make 
and levy an assessment against each Member of the Corporation as the Board may determine or 
as may be required by USDA Rural Development, RUS, so that the sum of such assessments and 
the amount collected from water and/or sewer and other charges is sufficient to fully pay all costs 
of operation, maintenance, replacement and repayment on indebtedness for the year's operations, 
but this provision shall not operate for the benefit of any third party creditor other than USDA 
Rural Development, RUS, without a favorable vote ofthe majority of the Members. Any 
assessments levied to make up operations deficits in any year shall be levied against Members in 
proportion to their patronage with the Corporation. 

Section 2. In the event a Member should surrender their Membership certificate properly 
endorsed by the Secretary-Treasurer of the Corporation, the obligation to pay such assessments 
shall be limited to assessments made and levied prior to the date of surrender of the Membership 
certificate provided, however, that this paragraph and the second sentence of Article XIV shall 
not apply to relieve a Member of their obligation under special arrangements covering Multiple 
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Membership certificates held by one Member which may have been required or approved by the 

USDA Rural Development, RUS, 

ARTICLE XIX 

The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall 

keep minutes o f the proceedings o f its Members, Board of Directors, and committees, and shall 

keep a record of the name and addresses of its Members entitled to vote at its registered office or 

principle office in Texas. 

Annually, tile Board of Directors shall prepare or cause to be prepared a report of the 

financial activity of the Corporation for the preceding year including a statement of support, 

revenue, and expenses and changes in fund balances, a statement of functional expenses, and 

balance sheets for all funds or such financial reports as required by USDA Rural Development, 

RUS. Such report shall be approved by the Board of Directors. 

With prior written request, corporate records, books, and annual reports, subject to 

exceptions provided by the Public Information Act, Chapter 552, Texas Government Code, 

including any amendments thereto, shall be available for public inspection and copying by the 
public or their duly authorized representatives during normal business hours subject to a 
reasonable charge for the preparation of copies. 

Iii the event of any conflict between the provisions of the Open Record Public 

Information Act and the provisions of the Bylaws, the provisions of the Public Information Act 

shall prevail. 

ARTICLE XX 

These Bylaws may be altered, amended, or repealed by a vote of a majority ofthe 

Members voting at any regular meeting of the Members, or at any special meeting of the 

Members called for that purpose, except that the Members shall not have the power to change the 

purpose of the Corporation so as to decrease its rights and powers under the laws of the State, or 

to waive any requirements of bond or other provisions for the safety and security of the property 
and funds of the Corporation or its Members, or to deprive any Member of rights and privileges 
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then existing, or so to amend the Bylaws as to effect a fundamental change in the intents and 

purposes of the Corporation. Notice of any amendment to be made at a special meeting of the 

Members must be given at least ten (10) days before such meeting and must set forth the 

amendments to be considered. For so long as the Corporation is indebted for a loan or loans 

made to it by the United States of America through the USDA Rural Development, RUS, or its 

successor agencies and assigns, these Bylaws shall not be altered, amended, or repealed without 

the prior written consent of the State Director of the USDA Rural Development RUS, for the 

State of Texas. 

ARTICLE XXI 

The seal of the Corporation shall consist ofa circle within which shall be inscribed 

"RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION," 

ARTICLE XXII 

The Corporation pledges its assets for use in performing the functions of the corporation 

as provided by law and the Corporation's Articles of Incorporation. 

ARTICLE XXIII 

If newly formed Corporation: 

The above Bylaws were adopted by a majority vote ofthe initial Board of Directors of 

the Water Supply Corporation, at a meeting held on the 
day of , 20_ 

If an existing Corporation: 

The above Bylaws were adopted as amended by the Members of the 

Water Supply Corporation, at a meeting held on the day of 
,20 
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President 

Attest: 

Secretary-Treasurer 
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urrey Paschall & Caperton PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation 
Rusk, Texas 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rusk Rural Water Supply 
Corporation (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, the related statement of activities and changes iii membership 
equity and the statement of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR TI1E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether clue to fraud or error. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate iii the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control, 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 



OPINION 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 

the financial position of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation as of December 31, 2016 and 

2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

716-7, ~ocU-Q- t Gp,·*/ pc-

Murray, Pascball & Caperton, P.C. 
Forney, Texas 
March 28,2017 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31,2016 AND 2015 

ASSETS 
2016 2015 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash ancl cash equivalents $ 205,311 $ 130,898 
Investments (NOTE 2) 556,035 551,958 
Accounts receivable (net) 50,079 44,217 
Inventory 16,905 29,749 

Total Current Assets 828,330 756,822 

FIXED ASSETS: (NOTE 3) 
Plant, property and equipment 3,541,012 3,519,382 
Less accumulated depreciation (2,185,103) (2,101,811) 

Total Fixed Assets 1,355,909 1,417,571 

TOTAL ASSETS: $ 2,184,239 $ 2,174,393 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERSHIP EQUITY 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accrued Expenses $ 4,703 $ 5,072 
Current Portion - USDA Note 13,570 12,877 
Note Payable - Austin Bank - 100,000 

Total Current Liabilities 18,273 117,949 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: (NOTE 4) 
Notes Payable - USDA 367,251 380,823 
Total Long-Term Liabilities 367,251 380,823 

MEMBERSHIP EQUITY 
Temporarily Restricted 

Customer Deposits 151,665 152,692 
Unrestricted 

Retained earnings 1,647,050 1,522,929 

Total Membership Equity 1,798,715 1,675,621 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
MEMBERSHIP EQUITY $ 2,184,239 $ 2,174,393 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP EQUITY 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015 

2016 2015 

REVENUES: 
Water Sales $ 663,110 $ 570,262 

Penalties, Reconnects, and Installations 14,901 28,920 

Miscellaneous Income 4,116 5,118 

Total Revenue 682,127 604,300 

EXPENSES: 
Program Operations 

Auto & Truck 13,828 16,468 

Contract Labor - 115 

Depreciation 83,292 80,061 

Dues & Fees 11,414 9,775 

Lab Fees 4,165 4,974 

Repairs & Maintenance 8,071 24,127 

Payroll 177,298 151,482 

Supplies 62,120 65,633 

Utilities 45,960 51,073 

Office Administration 
Payroll & Benefits 65,253 50,674 

Insurance 21,461 22,150 

Legal & Professional 8,915 9,529 

Supplies & Other 8,698 13,020 

EMS 5,105 5,220 

Miscellaneous 27,787 23,724 

Total Expenses 543,367 528,025 

OTHER INCOME / (EXPENSE) 
Interest & Dividends 7,343 7,171 

Interest (Expense) (21,982) (21,432) 

Gain / (Loss) Sale of Asset - 2,000 

Total Other (14,639) (12,261) 

Increase in Membership Equity 124,121 64,014 

Total Membership Equity Beginning I,675,621 1,613,605 

Net New Customer Deposits (1,027) (1,998) 

Total Membership Equity Ending .$ 1,798,715 $ 1,675,621 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2016 AND 2015 

2016 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Net income (loss) $ 124,121 $ 64,014 
Adjustments to reconcile net 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities: 

Depreciation and ainortization 83,292 80,061 
Change in accounts receivable (5,862) 
Change in inventory 12,844 
Change in current liabilities (369) 1,516 

Net cash provided by operating activities 214,026 145,591 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Piirchase ofproperty and equipment (21,630) (309,236) 
Gain / Loss on Sale of Asset - 2,000 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (21,630) (307,236) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Principal payments on notes (112,879) (12,220) 
Advances from notes - 100,000 

CD cashcd in - 54,232 
(Gain) / Loss on investments (4,077) (4,024) 
Increase in customer deposits (1,027) (1,998) 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (117,983) 135,990 

INCR-EASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 74,413 (25,655) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginmng ofyear 130,898 156,553 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 205,311, $ 130,898 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFO: 
Cash paid during the year for interest: $ 21,982 $ 21,432 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements, 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2016 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature o f Activities 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation (the "Corporation") is a non-profit corporation formed for the 
purpose of furnishing water and related services to its residential and business members in the rural 
coinmunity of Rusk and the surrounding areas. The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
regulates Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation, as it does all water supply corporations iii the State of 
Texas, 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are presented on the accrnal basis of accounting in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenue when it is earned, 
and expenditures in the accounting period in which the liability incurred, if measurable. 

Revenue 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Coiporation receives a substantial portion of its revenue from its member's 
water consumption and related fees associated with providing water delivery services. Additional 
revenue sources include construction/extension contributions to the distribution system and investment 
income. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers all 
unrestricted cash and all related highly liquid funds with initial maturities of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

The corporation bills for water usage ascertained by meler readings at the end of the month but does not 
record the amount due in accounts receivable as noted by audit adjustment proposed and booked. The 
corporation uses the direct write-off method for uncollectible amounts. This is not GAAP but is a 
reasonable approximation due to the fact that an advance deposit usually larger than the bill is held and 
that a speedy disconnect of service follows non-payment. As such, a minimal allowance for doubtful 
accounts $500 was considered necessary at December 31, 2016 and 2015. 

Investments 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation's investments consist of certificates of deposit, with an original 
maturity iii excess of three months. Each of these investments is valued at their fair market value at the 
financial statement date. Earnings, in the form of interest, are unrestricted. Rusk Rural Water Supply 
Corporation's certificate of deposit portfolio does not include any donor restricted certificates. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2016 

Inventoiy 

Inventories consist primarily of distribution system parts and are recorded at the lower of their cost or 

market value. These parts are not inventory as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, 

therefore audit procedures which are noimaliy applied to inventory were perfonned at a basic level. 

Additionally, nearly all inventory is purchased on an 'as needed' basis for field repairs leaving the year 

end value consistent year over year. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015 inventory was $16,905 and 

$29,749, respectively. 

Property. Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, unless contributed, alld then the asset is recorded at 

fair market value at the date of contribulion. Depreciation is computed using priniarily the straight-line 

method over estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 40 years, Depreciation expense for the years ended 

December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $83,292 and $80,061. The Corporation considers the useful life and 

the cost of the asset in determining whether an asset should be capitalized. Typically, mainteI*mee and 

repairs arc charged to expense as incurred and major additions to property or betterments that would 

extend the useful life are capitalized. 

Impairment of Long-lived Assets 

The Corporation reviews potential impairments of long-lived assets when there is evidence that events or 

changes in circumstances have made the recovery of an asset's carrying value ulilikely. An impairment 

loss is recognized if the sum of the expected, undiscounted future cash flows is less than the net book 
value ofthe asset. Generally, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the excess of the net book 

value of the assets over the estimated fair value. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, no impairment of 

long-lived assets is necessary. 

Membersjlip Equity 

Meinbership equity consists of membership fees and retained earnings of the Corporation. Metnbership 

fees are paid by new members to the Corporation on existing lines. These $100 deposits are temporarily 

restricted until the customer leaves the system or forfeits the deposit. 

Income Taxes 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of 

the Internal Revenue Code, Therefore, Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation has not made provision for 

federal income taxes in the accompanying financial statements . Forms 990 , Return of Organization 

Exempt./Pom h,come Tax, for the years ending 2013,2014 and 2015 are subject to examination by the 

IRS, generally for three years after they were filed. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could vary from those estimates. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2016 

Fair Value of Financial Assets 

The Corporation measures and discloses certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value. GAAP 

defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability 

(an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants on the measurement date. GAAP also establishes a fair value 

hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 

unobservable inputs when measuring fair vallie. GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used 

to measure fair value: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities, 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or 

liabilities; quoted prices iii markets that are not active or other inputs that are observabte or can be 

corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to 

the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 

For disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety in the fair value hierarchy 

level based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the overall fair vallie measurement. The 

Corporation's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires 

judgment and may affect the placement within the fair value hierarchy, 

The Corporation uses the active market approach to measure fair value of financial assets or liabilities. 

NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The following table summarizes financial assets the Corporation measures at fair value on a recurring 

basis: 

Description 
Certificates ofDeposit 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2016 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices in Other Significant 
Active Markets Observabie Unobservable 

for Identical Inputs Inputs 
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

$556,035 - - $556,035 

Description 
Certificates of Deposit 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2015 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices in Other Significant 
Active Markets Observable Unobservable 

for Identical hjputs Inputs 
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

$551,958 - - $551,958 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2016 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Property, plant and equipment is summarized as follows: 

Balance Balance 
12/31/15 Additions Dispositions 12/31/16 

Land $ 138,247 $ - $ - $ 138,247 

Water System 2,835,921 19,100 - 2,855,021 

Autos 126,795 - 126,795 

Major Repairs 167,506 - 167,506 

Building 60,138 - 60,138 

Equipment 190,775 2,530 - 193,305 

Accuin, Depr. (2,101,811) (83,292) - (2.185,103) 

Total $ 1,417,571 $ (61,6621 $ - $ 1,355.909 

NOTE 4 - LONG.TERM DEBT 

Note payable to USDA, original amount 
of $550,600 on 8/4/1994 with a 40 year 
term and fixed interest rate of 5.25%. 
Monthly installments of $2,770 and 
maturity on 8/4/2034. $ 380,821 

Less: Current Maturities (13,570) 

Total Long Term Debt $ 367.251 

The approximate niaturities of long-tenn debt for years subsequent to December 31,2016 are as follows: 

December 31,2017 
$ 13,570 

December 31,2018 14,299 

December 31, 2019 15,068 

December 31,2020 15,879 

December 31,2021 16,733 

Due after 2021 305.272 

Total $ 380,82] 

In October of 2015, a $100,000 loan was borrowed from Austin Bank to purchase a new truck and for the 

remaining balance owed to A,T.S. Construction for work on the Salem Plant. The note was due and paid 

in full with 2.8% interest in July 2016. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2016 

NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation maintains an interest bearing operating account, Interest bearing 
accounts are FDIC insured up to $250,000. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the operating account 
did not exceeded insured limits. At times during the year an account may exceed the insured limit. 
However, the corporation has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed 
to any significant credit risk related to cash. 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation holds certificate of deposit investments with a federally insured 
institution. Steps are taken to ensure that each of these certificate of deposit purchases are with 
institutions covered by FDIC or other similar insuring organization and the total with each institution is at 
or under insured limits. 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers all aspects, including but not limited to the anticipated 
immediate financial need with respect to current projects when considering whether amounts in excess of 
federally insured limits are reasonable. 

NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Benefits include, vacation, sick leave and health insurance coverage on a voluntary basis, After the six 
month probationary period, employees accrue vacation at one half day per month up to three years service 
and ten days thereafter, may be carried forward to the next year. No more than this amount may be 
accnied. An employee may request pay in lieu of accrued vacation. Any unused vacation is compensated 
for at the regular rate upon voluntary separation. 

Sick leave is accrued at the rate of six days per year for the first three years and ten days per year 
thereafter, Unused sick leave may be carried forward to a maximum of thirty days, No compensation for 
sick leave is made on separation from service. 

Due to the discretion of the employee to take or be paid for certain benefits, it is impractical to accrue an 
amount for the unused benefits and thus the organization doesn't accrue a liability for it. Also the number 
of eligible employees is so few, that any accrual would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as 
a whole. 

The company also has health insurance available if the employee elects to be covered by it and a 401(k) 
plan is available. Employee contributions are matched up to 5%. During 2016 total IRA Expen se was 
$8,879 and was $4,058 in 2015. 

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated its operations through March 28, 2017, the financial statement issuance date, 
to determine whether there are any significant subsequent events to merit inclusion in these financial 
statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2016 

NOTE 8 - RESERVE FUND 

The Corporation is required to comply with certain covenants prescribed by the loan resolutions relaliug 

to USDA Rural Development notes payable. Major covenants which the Corpomtion must comply with 

are as follows: 

Reserve Fund: Tile Corporation will deposit into the Reserve Fund an amoimt equal to an annual 

installment on each loan. 

Maintenance Fund: The Corporation will maintain adequate funds to be used for tile express purposes of 

making emergency repairs to existing facilities, for making extensions or improvements to the facilities. 
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urrey Paschall & Caperton PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

March 28,2017 

To the Board o f Directors of 
Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation 

We have audited the financial statements of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation for the year ended 
December 31, 2016 and 2015, and have issued mir report thereon dated March 28, 2017. Professional 
standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally 
accepted auditing standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our 
audit. We have coinmunicated such information in our letter to you dated January 6, 2017. Professional 
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qtialimtive Aspects ofAccoimting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by Rusk Riiral Water Supply Corporation, are described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies 
was not changed during the year ended December 31,2016. We noted no transactions entered into by the 
Organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All 
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements iii the proper period 

Accounting estimates are an integral parl of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about 
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the 
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were: 

Management's estimate of the allowance for depreciation expense is based on the estimated 
useful lives of each asset. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the 
estimate of depreciating the estimated useful lives of each asset in determining that it is 
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly selisitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was: 

The disclosure of Long Term Debt outstanding in Note 4 to the financial statements is sensitive 
because it reflects the obligations of the corporation to be paid from current earnings. 



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit, 

Corrected and Uncorrected Missfatements 

Professional standards require iis to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the 
audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a 
result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the 
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial 
accounting reporting or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be 
significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such 
disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations fiom management tliat are included in the management 
representation letter dated March 28, 2017. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application ofaccounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization's auditors, However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our projessional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our retention. 

This information is intended solely for the use of the board of directors and management of Rusk Rural 
Water Supply Corporation and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Very truly yours, 

7'7£-7-- ft-Lt«- t C-p-=-~ PCL 

Murrey Paschall & Caperton, P.C. 
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urrey Paschall & Caperton PC 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation 
Rusk, Texas 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rusk Rural Water Supply 
Corporation (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related statement of activities and changes in membership 
equity and the statement of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free ofmaterial misstatement, 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstateinent of the financial 
statements, whether due to fi*aud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

RO. Box 158,301 E. Broad St.,Forney, TX 75126 
Phone: 972.564.1660 Fax: 972.564.1663 

WwW.lnilrreycpa.com 

C 



OPINION 
i In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 

the financial position of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation as of December 31, 2017 and 
i 2016, and the related statement of activities and changes in membership equity and the statement 

of cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

~Y\~~Ult i ¢-wl -B C . 
Murrey, Paschall & Caperton, P.C, 
Forney, Texas 
March 27, 2018 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31,2017 AND 2016 

ASSETS 
2017 2016 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 332,013 $ 205,311 
Investments (NOTE 2) 560,270 556,035 
Accounts Receivable (net) 53,200 50,079 
Inventory 22,041 16,905 
Total Current Assets 967,524 828,330 

FIXED ASSETS: (NOTE 3) 
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,578,746 3,541,012 
Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,262,493) (2,185,103) 
Total Fixed Assets 1,316,253 1,355,909 

TOTAL ASSETS: $ 2,283,777 $ 2,184,239 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERSHIP EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accrued Expenses $ 12,405 $ 4,703 
Current Portion - USDA Note 14,299 13,570 
Total Current Liabilities 26,704 18,273 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: (NOTE 4) 
Notes Payable - USDA 352,971 367,251 
Total Long-Term Liabilities 352,971 367,251 

MEMBERSHIP EQUITY 
Temporarily Restricted 

Customer Deposits 150,537 151,665 
Unrestricted 

Retained earnings 1,753,565 1,647,050 

Total Membership Equity 1,904,102 1,798,715 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
MEMBERSHIP EQUITY $ 2,283,777 $ 2,184,239 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

-
-

-
-
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP EQUITY 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 AND 2016 

2017 2016 
REVENUES: 

Water Sales $ 669,557 $ 663,110 
Penalties, Reconnects, and Installations 16,732 14,901 
Miscellaneous Income 4,174 4,1]6 

Total Revenue 690,463 682,127 

EXPENSES: 
Program Operations 

Auto & Truck 17,465 13,828 
Contract Labor 756 -
Depreciation 77,390 83,292 
Dues & Fees 11,807 11,414 
Lab Fees 4,066 4,165 
Repairs & Maintenance 21,927 8,071 
Payroll 196,411 177,298 
Supplies 51,315 62,120 
Utilities 47,804 45,960 

Office Administration 
Payroll & Benefits 65,263 65,253 
Insurance 19,513 21,461 
Legal & Professional 9,385 8,915 
Supplies & Other 13,258 8,698 
EMS 4,945 5,105 
Miscellaneous 30,960 27,787 

Total Expenses 572,265 543,367 

OTHER INCOME / (EXPENSE) 
Interest & Dividends 8,006 7,343 
Interest (Expense) (19,689) (21,982) 

Total Other (11,683) (14,639) 

Increase in Membership Equity 106,515 124,121 

Total Membership Equity Beginning 1,798,715 1,675,621 

Net New Customer Deposits (1,128) (1,027) 

Total Membership Equity Ending $ 1,904,102 $ 1,798,715 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

-
-
-
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 AND 2016 

2017 2016 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net income (loss) $ 106,515 $ 124,121 
Adjustments to reconcile net 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 77,390 83,292 
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable (3,121) (5,862) 
(Increase) Decrease in inventory (5,136) 12,844 
Increase (Decrease) in current liabilities 7,702 069) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 183,350 214,026 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of property and equipment (37,734) (21,630) 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (37,734) (21,630) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Principal payments on notes (13,551) (112,879) 
(Gain) / Loss on investments (4,235) (4,077) 
Increase (Decrease) in customer deposits (1,128) (1,027) 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (18,914) (117,983) 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 126,702 74,413 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 205,311 130,898 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 332,013 $ 205,311 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFO: 
Cash paid during the year for interest: $ 19,689 $ 21,982 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

-
-
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RUSK RURAL WATER SIJPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Activities 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation (the "Corporation'>) is a non-profit corporation formed for the 
purpose of furnishing water and related services to its residential and business members in the rural 
community of Rusk and the surrounding areas. The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
regulates Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation, as it does all water supply corporations in the State of 
Texas. 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are presented on the accnial basis of accounting in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenue when it is earned, 
and expenditures in the accoimting period in which the liability incurred, if measurable, 

Revenue 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation receives a substantial portion of its revenue from its member's 
water consumption and related fees associated with providing water delivery services. Additional 
revenue sources include construction/extension contributions to the distribution system and investment 
income. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers all 
unrestricted cash and at] related highly liquid funds with initial maturities of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. 

Accoi,nts Receivable 

The corporation bills for water usage ascertained by meter readings at the end of the month but does not 
record the amount due in accounts receivable as noted by audit adjustment proposed and booked. The 
corporation uses the direct write-off method for uncollectible amounts. This is not GAAP but is a 
reasonable approximation due to the fact that an advance deposit usually larger than the bill is held and 
that a speedy disconnect of service follows non-payment. As such, a minimal allowance for doubtful 
accounts $500 was considered necessary at December 31, 20]7 and 2016. 

Investments 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation's investments consist of certificates of deposit, with an original 
maturity in excess of three months. Each of these certificates are valued at their cost value at the financial 
statement date. Earnings, in the form of interest, are unrestricted, Rusk Rural Water Supply 
Corporation's certificate of deposit portfolio does not include any donor restricted certificates. 

.
-
-
-
1

-
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2017 

Inventory 

Inventories consist primarily of distribution system parts and are recorded at the lower of their cost or 
market value. These parts are not inventory as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, 
therefore audit procedures which are normally applied to inventory were performed at a basic level. 
Additionally, nearly all inventory is purchased on an 'as needed' basis for field repairs leaving the year 
end value consistent year over year. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016 inventory was $22,041 and 
$16,905, respectively. 

Property. Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, unless contributed, and then the asset is recorded at 
fair tnarket value at the date of contribution. Depreciation is computed using prilnarily the straight-line 
method over estimated useful lives ranging from 5 to 40 years. Depreciation expense for the years ended 
December 31, 2017 and 2016 was $77,390 and $83,292. The Corporation considers the useful life and 
the cost of the asset in determining whether an asset should be capitalized. Typically, maintenance and 
repairs are charged to expense as incurred and major additions to property or betterments that would 
extend the useful life are capitalized. 

hnpairment of Long-lived Assets 

The Corporation reviews potential impairments of long-lived assets when there is evidence that events or 
changes in circumstances have made the recovery of an asset's carrying value unlikely. An impairment 
loss is recognized if the sum of the expected, undiscounted future cash flows is less than the net book 
value of the asset. Generally, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the excess ofthe net book 
value of the assets over the estimated fair value. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, no impairment of 
long-lived assets is necessary. 

Membership Equity 

Membership equity consists of membership fees and retained earnings of the Corporation. Membership 
fees are paid by new members to the Corporation on existing lines. These $100 deposits are temporarily 
restricted until the customer leaves the system or forfeits the deposit. 

Income Taxes 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation is exempt from federal income taxes linder Section 501(c)(12) of 
the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, Rusk Rural Water Szipply Corporation has not made provision for 
federal income taxes in the accompanying financial statements. Forms 990, Retw·n of Organization 
Exempt,#om Income Tar, for the years ending 2014,2015 and 2016 are subject to examination by the 
IRS, generally for three years after they were filed, 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptioiis that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could vary from those estimates. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Fair Value of Financial Assets 

The Corporation measures and discloses certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value. GAAP 
defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for ali asset or paid to transfer a liability 
(an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. GAAP also establishes a fair value 
hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of 
unobserval)le inputs when measuring fair value. GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used 
to measure fair value: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or 
liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable or can be 
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to 
the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 

For disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety in the fair value hierarchy 
level based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the overall fair vahie measurement. The 
Corporation's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires 
judgment and may affect the placement within the fair value hierarchy. 

The Corporation uses the active market approach to measure fair value of financial assets or liabilities. 

NOTE 2- FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The following table summarizes financial assets the Corporation measures at fair value on a recurring 
basis: 

Description 
Certificates ofDeposit 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2017 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices in Otlier Significant 
Active Markets Observable Unobservable 

for Identical Inputs Inputs 
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

$560,270 - . $560,270 

Description 
Certificates ofDeposit 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31,2016 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices in Other Significant 
Active Markets Observable Unobservabie 

for Identical Inputs Inputs 
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

$556,035 - . $556,035 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Propeity, plant and equipment is summarized as follows: 

Balance Balance 
12/31/16 Additions Dispositions 12/31/17 

Land $ 13 8,247 $ - $ - $ 138,247 
Water System 2,855,021 2,500 - 2,857,521 
Autos 126,795 - - 126,795 
Major Repairs 167,506 28,091 - 195,597 
Building 56,000 - - 56,000 
Eqiiipment 197,443 7,143 - 204,587 
Accum. Depr. (2,185,103) (77.390) - (2,262,493) 

Total $ 1.355.909 $ (39.656) $ - $ 1,316.253 

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Note payable to USDA, original amount 
of $550,600 on 8/4/1994 with a 40 year 
term and fixed interest rate of 5.25%. 
Monthly installments of$2,770 and 
maturity on 8/4/2034. $ 367,270 

Less: Current Maturities (14,299) 

Total Long Tenn Debt $ 352.971 

The approximate maturities of long-term debt for years subsequent to December 31, 2017 are as follows: 

December 31,2018 $ 14,299 
December 31, 2019 15,068 
December 31,2020 15,879 
December 31, 2021 16,733 
December 31,2022 17,633 
Due after 2023 287,658 

Total $ 367.270 

-
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2017 

NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation maintains an interest bearing operating account. Interest bearing 
accounts are FDIC inmlred up to $250,000. As of December 31,2017 and 2016, the operating account 
did not exceeded insured limits. At times during the year an account may exceed the insured limit. 
However, the corporation has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed 
to any significant credit risk related to cash. 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation holds certificate of deposit investments with a federally insured 
institution. Steps are taken to ensure that each of these certificate of deposit purchases are with 
ilistitutions covered by FDIC or other similar insuring organization and the total with each institution is at 
or under insured limits, 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers all aspects, inchiding but not limited to the anticipated 
immediate financial need with respect to current projects when considering whether amounts in excess of 
federally insured limits are reasonable. 

NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Benefits include, vacation, sick leave and health insurance coverage on a voluntary basis. After the six 
month probationary period, employees acerue vacation at one half day per month up to three years service 
and ten days thereafter, may be carried forward to the next year. No more than this amount may be 
accrued. An employee may request pay in lieu ofaccrned vacation, Any unused vacation is compensated 
for at the regular rate upon voluntary separation. 

Sick leave is accrued at the rate of six days per year for the first three years and ten days per year 
thereafter. Unused sick leave may be carried forward to a maximum of thirty days, No compensation for 
sick leave is made on separation from service. 

Due to the discretion of the employee to take or be paid for certain benefits, it is impractical to accrue an 
amount for the unused benefits and thus the organization doesn't acct'ue a liability for it. Also the number 
of eligible employees is so few, that any accrual would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as 
a whole. 

The company also has health insurance available i f the employee elects to be covered by it and a 401(k) 
plan is available. Employee contributions are matched up to 5%. During 2017 total IRA Expense was 
$10,549 and was $8,879 in 2016. 

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated its operations through March 27, 2018, the financial statement issuance date, 
to determine whether there are any significant subsequent events to merit inclusion in these financial 
statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2017 

NOTE 8 - RESERVE FUND 

The Corporation is required to comply with certain covenants prescribed by the loan resolutions relating 
to USDA Rural Development notes payable. Major covenants which the Corporation must comply with 
are as follows: 

Reserve Fund: The Corporation will deposit into the Reserve Fund an amount equal to an annual 
installment on each loan. 

Maintenance Fund: The Corporation will maintain adequate funds to be used for the express purposes of 
making emergency repairs to existing facilities, for making extensions or improvements to the facilities. 
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Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation 
Rusk, Texas 

We have audited die accompanying financial statements of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement offinancia] position as of December 31,20 18 and 
2017, the related statement of activities and changes iii net assets and the statement of cash flows for the 
years tllejl ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Management is responsible for tlie preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted iii the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control ielevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation offinancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fi'aud or error. 
AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted iii the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan ancl perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, 
An audit involves performing pi'ocedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks ofmaterial misstatement oftlie financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparatio,i and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design aiidit procedllres that are appropriate iii the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and tlie reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as welj as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statenients, 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
OPINION 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in atl material respects, the 
financial position of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related statement ofactivities ancl changes in net assets and the statement of cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

14*p ALie. Or,2£, € C , 
Murray, Paschall & Caperton, P.C, 
Forney, Texas 
March 26,2019 

P.O, Box 158,301 E. Broad St.,Forney, TX 75126 
Phone: 972.564.1660 Fax: 972.564.1663 

www.murre)'epa.Coin 



RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 3],2018 AND 20]7 

ASSETS 
2018 2017 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 103,323 $ 332,013 
Investments 04OTE 2) 725,767 560,270 
Accounts Receivable (net) 58,267 53,200 
Inventoiy 23,348 22,041 

Total Current Assets 910,705 967,524 

FIXED ASSETS: (NOTE 3) 
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,728,299 3,578,746 
Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,238,485) (2,262,493) 

Total Fixed Assets l,489,814 l,3]6,253 

TOTAL ASSETS: $ 2,400,5 I 9 $ 2,283,777 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 
Accmed Expenses $ 3,378 $ 12,405 
Current Portion - USDA Note 15,068 14,299 
Total Current Liabilities 18,446 26,704 

LONG-TERM LIAB]LITIES: 
Membership Deposits 1 17,100 150,537 
Notes Payable - USDA (NOTE 4) 337,903 352,971 
Total Long-Term Liabilities 455,003 503,508 

NET ASSETS 
Without donor restrictions 1,927,070 l,753,565 

Total Net Assets 1,927,070 1,753,565 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET ASSETS $ 2,400,519 $ 2,283,777 

The accompanying notes aje an integral part of these financial statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 2017 

20]8 2017 
REVENUES: 

Water Sales $ 700,403 $ 669,557 
Penalties, Reconnects, and Installations 13,114 16,732 
Miscellaneous Income 3,435 4,174 

Total Revenue 716,952 690,463 

EXPENSES: 
Program Operations 

Auto & Truck 18,715 17,465 
Contract Labor 905 756 
Dem'eciatio,i 95,455 77,390 
Dues & Fees 13,438 11,807 
Lab Fees 5,371 4,066 
Repairs & Maintenance 14,68 ] 21,927 

Payroll & Benefits 186,945 196,411 
Supplies 55,302 51,315 
Utilities 45,047 47,804 

Office Administration 
Payroll & Benefits 70,925 65,263 
Insurance 22,620 19,513 
Legal & Professional 9,505 9,385 
Supplies & Other 12,397 13,258 
EMS 4,290 4,945 
Miscellaneous 29,832 30,960 

Total Operating Expenses 585,428 572,265 

OTHER INCOME / (EXPENSE) 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 19,062 -
Interest & Dividends 10,313 8,006 
Interest (Expense) (18,941) (19,689) 

Total Other I 0,434 (11,683) 

Net Income 141,958 106,5]5 

Total Net Assets Beginning I,753,565 1,647,050 

Prior Period Adjustment (NOTE 12) 31,547 -

Total Net Assets Ending $ 1,927,070 $ I,753,565 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

-
-
-
-
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 2017 

2Q18 2017 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net income (loss) $ 141,958 $ 106,515 
Adjustments to reconcile net 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 95,455 77,390 
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable (5,067) (3,121) 
(Increase) Decrease in inventory (1,307) (5,136) 
Increase (Decrease) in current liabilities (9,027) 7,702 
Increase (Decrease) iii member deposits (PY) 31,547 
increase (Decrease) in member deposits (33,437) (1,128) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 220,122 182,222 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVEST]NG ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of property and equipment (269,014) (37,734) 

Net cash provided (llsed) by investing activities (269,014) (37,734) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Principal payments on notes (14,301) (13,551) 
Transfers from / (to) investments (160,000) -
(Gain) / Loss on investments (5,497) (4,235) 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities (179,798) (17,786) 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (228,690) 126,702 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear 332,013 205,311 

CASH AND CASI-1 EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 103,323 $ 332,013 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFO: 
Cash paid during the year for interest: $ 18,941 $ 19,689 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Activities 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation (the "Corporation") is a non-profit corporation formed for the 
purpose of furnishing water and related services to its residential and business members in the rural 
community of Rusk and the surrounding areas. Tile Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
regulates Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation, as it does all water supply corporations in the State of 
Texas. 

Basis ofAccounting 

The financial statements are presented on the accrua] basis of accoimting in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenue when it is earned, 
and expenditures in the accounting period in which the liability incurred, if measurable. 

Revenue 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation receives a substantial portion of its revenue from its member's 
water consumption and related fees associated with providing water delivery services. Additional 
revenue sources include construction/extension contributions to the distribution system and investment 
income. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of the stateinent of cash flows, Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers atl 
unrestricted cash and all related highly liquid funds with initial maturities of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

The corporation bills for water usage ascertained by meter readings at the end of the month but does not 
record the amount due in accounts receivable as noted by audit adjustment proposed and booked. Tlie 
corporation uses the direct write-off method for uncollectible amounts. This is not GAAP but is a 
reasonable approximation due to the fact that an advance deposit usually larger than the bill is held and 
that a speedy disconnect of service follows non.payment. As such, a minimal allowance for doubtful 
accounts $500 was considered necessary at December 31,2018 and 2017, 

Investments 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation's investments consist of certificates of deposit, with fin original 
maturity iii excess of three months. Each ofthese certificates are valued at their cost value at tlie financial 
statenient date. Earnings, in the form of interest, are unrestricted. Rusk Rural Water Supply 
Corporation's certificate of deposit portfolio does not include any donor restricted certificates. These are 
held at multiple financial institutions and are fully coveied by FDIC insurance. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 20]7 

inventory 

Inventories consist primarily of distribution system parts and are recorded at the lower of their cost or 
market value. These parts are not inventory as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, 
therefore audit procedures which are normally applied to inventory were performed at a basic level, 
Additionally, nearly all inventory is purchased on an 'as needed' basis for field repairs leaving the year 
end value consistent year over year. As of December 31,2018 and 2017 inventory was $23,348 and 
$22,041, respectively. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, imless contributed, and then the asset is recorded at 
fair market value at the date of contribution. Depreciation is computed using primarily the straight-line 
method over estimated useful lives ranging fi'om 5 to 40 years, Depreciation expense for the years ended 
December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $95,455 and $77,390. The Corporation considers the useful life and 
the cost of the asset iii determining whether ati asset should be capitalized. Typically, maintenance and 
repairs are charged to expense as incurred and major additions to property or betterments that would 
extend the useful life are capitalized. 

lmpairment of Long-Iived Assets 

The Corporation reviews potential impairments of long-lived assets when there is evidence that events or 
changes iii circumstances have made the recovery of an asset's canying value unlikely. An impairment 
loss is recognized if the suni of the expected, undiscounted future cash flows is less than the net book 
value of the asset. Generally, the amount of the impainnent loss is measured as the excess of the net book 
value of the assets over the estimated fair value. As of December 31,2018 and 2017, no impairment of 
long-lived assets is necessary. 

Net Assets 

Net assets are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, 
net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

• Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 
o Net assets available for use in general operations and not subject to donor 

restrictions. The governing board has the option to internally designate funds, but no 
such designations have been made. 

• Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 
o Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some donor i'estrictions are 

temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other 
events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual iii 
nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in pei*petuity. Donor-
imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is wlien the 
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipolated purpose for which the resource was 
restricted has been fulfilled, or both. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 315 2018 AND 2017 

Historically, these net assets primarily consist of net assets without donor restrictions such as excess 
membership fees, surplus, and retained earnings of the Corporation, Surplus repiesents capital 
contributed by each new line member upon joining the Corporation in an effort to offset the cost of 
putting the water line and meter into service. 

Membership Deposits 

Membership fees are paid by new members tothe Corporation on existing lines. These $]00 deposits are 
held until the customer leaves the system or forfeits the deposit. The balance of these deposits as of 
December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $117,100 and $150,537, respectively. See note 12 below regaiding prior period adjustment related to membership deposits iii 2018. 

Functional Expenses 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation allocates all costs between program services, administrative, and fundraising by estimating tlie percentage of personnel time spent on each area as 
estimated by management. The estimates are reviewed periodically and the allocations revised, if necessary, to reflect changes in the activities of the Corporation. 

Income Taxes 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation is exempt fi'oln federal income taxes linder Section 501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation has not made provision for federal inconie taxes in the accompanying financial statements. Forms 990, Retin·n of Organization Exempt>om Income Tax, for the years ending 2015,2016 and 2017 are subject to examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could vary from those estimates. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 2017 

Fair Value of Financial Assets 

The Corporation measures and discloses ceitain financial assets and liabilities at fair value, GAAP 
defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
Can exit price) iii the principal or most advantageous market for tile asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on tlie measurement date. GAAP also establishes a fair value 
hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the lise of 
unobservable inputs when ineasuring fair vallie. GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used 
to measure fair value: 

Level l - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted prices for shnilar assets or 
liabilities; quoted prices iii markets that are not active or other inputs that are observable or can be 
corroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to 
the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 

For disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety in the fair value hierarchy 
level based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the overall fair value measurement, The 
Corporation's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires 
judgment and may affect the placement within the fair value hierarchy. 

The Corporation uses the active market approach to measure fair value of financial assets or liabilities. 

NOTE 2 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The following table summarizes financial assets the Corporation measures at fair value on a recurring 
basis: 

Description 
Certificates of Deposit 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31,2018 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices in Other Significant 
Active Markets Observable Unobservable 

for Identical Inputs Inputs 
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

$725,767 - . $725,767 

Description 
Certificates of Deposit 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31,2017 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices in Otllel' Significant 
Active Markets Observable Unobservable 

for Identical inputs Inputs 
Assets (Levei i) (Level 2) (Level 3) Tota 1 

$560,270 - - $560,270 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Property, plant and equipment is summarized as follows: 

Balance Ba]ance 
12/31/]7 Additions Disposals 12/31/18 

Land $ 138,247 $ - $ - $ 138,247 
Water Systein 2,857,521 97,600 - 2,955,121 
Autos 126,795 65,576 (57,897) 134,474 
Major Repairs 195,597 74,528 - 270,125 
Building 56,000 - - 56,000 
Equipment 204,587 36,750 (67,006) 174,331 
Accum. Dept*. (2,262,493) (95,455) 1]9,463 (2,238,485) 

Total $ 1.316.253 $ 178.999 $ (5.438) $ !.489.814 

Capital asset activity during the year included the purchase of a new generator, rehabilitation of the tank 
at Crocket Street Plant, rebuilding the chlorine building at Crocket Street, major repairs at the 69 Plant, 
pio'chase ofa new excavator (trade in old) and the purchase of two newjield trucks (t}ade iii old). 

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Note payable to USDA, original amount 
of $550,600 on 8/4/1994 with a 40 year 
term and fixed interest rate of 5.25%. 
Monthly installments of$2,770 and 
maturity on 8/4/2034. $ 352,971 

Less: Current Maturities (15.068) 

Total Long Term Debt $ 337.903 

The approximate maturities of long-tenn debt for years Sllbsequent to December 31,2018 are as follows: 

December 31,2019 $ ] 5,068 
December 31,2020 15,879 
December 31,2021 16,733 
December 31, 2022 ]7,633 
December 31,2023 18,581 
Due after 2023 269,077 

Total $ 352.971 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation maintains an interest bearing operating account. Interest bearing 
accounts are FDIC insured up to $250,000. As of Decelnber 31, 20] 8 and 2017, the operating account 
did not exceeded insured limits. At times during the year an account may exceed the insured limit. 
However, the corporation has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed 
to any significant credit risk related to cash. 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation holds certificate of deposit investments with a federally insured 
institution. Steps are taken to ensure that each of these certificate of deposit purchases are with 
institutions covered by FDIC or other similar insuring organization and the total with each institution is at 
or under insured limits. 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers all aspects, including but not limited to the anticipated 
immediate financial need with respect to current projects when considering whether amounts in excess of 
federally insured limits are reasonable. 

NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Benefits include, vacation, sick leave and health insurance coverage on a voluntary basis. After the six 
month probationaiy period, employees accrue vacation at one half day per month up to three years service 
and ten days thereafter, may be carried forward to the next year, No more than this amount may be 
accrued. An employee may request pay in lieu ofaccrued vacation. Any uniised vacation is compensated 
for at the regular rate upon voluntary separation, 

Sick leave is accrued at the rate of six days per year for the first three years and ten days per year 
thereafter. Unused sick leave may be carried forward to a maximum ofthirty days. No compensation for 
sick leave is made on separation from service. 

Due to the discretion of the employee to take or be paid for certain benefits, it is impractical to accrue an 
amount for the unused benefits and thus the organization doesn't accrue a liability for it. Also the number 
of eligible employees is so few, that any accrual would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as 
a whole. 

The company also has health insurance available if the employee elects to be covered by it and a 401(k) 
plan is available. Employee contributions are matched up to 5%. During 2018 total IRA Expense was 
$9,176 and was $10,549 in 2017, 

NOTE 7 -SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated its operations through March 26, 2019, the financial statement issuance date, 
to determine whether there are any significant subsequent events to merit inclusion in these financial 
statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 8 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE ALLOCATION 

December 31, 2018 Program Administrative Total 
Auto & Truck $ ]8,715 $ - $ 18,715 
Contract Labor 905 - 905 
Depreciation 95,455 - 95,455 
Dues & Fees 13,438 - 13,438 
Lab Fees 5,37] " 5,371 
Repairs & Maintenance 14,681 - 14,681 
Payroll & Benefits 186,945 70,925 257,870 
Supplies 55,302 - 55,302 
Utilities 45,047 - 45,047 
Insurance - 22,620 22,620 
Legal & Professional - 9,505 9,505 
Supplies & Other - 12,397 12,397 
EMS - 4,290 4,290 
Miscellaneous . 29,832 29,832 

Total Operating Expenses $ 435,859 $ 149,569 $ 585,428 
Percent Allocation 74% 26% 

December 31.2017 Prograin Administrative Total 
Auto & Truck $ 17,465 $ - $ 17,465 
Contract Labor 756 - 756 
Depreciation 77,390 - 77,390 
Dties & Fees ll,807 - ]1,807 
Lab Fees 4,066 - 4,066 
Repairs & Maintenance 21,927 - 21,927 
Payroll & Benefits 196,411 65,263 261,674 
Supplies 51,315 - 51,315 
Utilities 47,804 . 47,804 
Insurance - 19,513 19,5]3 
Legal & Professional - 9,385 9,385 
Supplies & Other - 13,258 13,258 
EMS - 4,945 4,945 
Miscellaneous - 30,960 30,960 

Total Operating Expenses $ 428,941 $ 143,324 $ 572,265 
Percent Allocation 75% 25% 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,20]8 AND 2017 

NOTE 9 - RESERVE FUND 

The Corporation is required to comply with certain covenants prescribed by the loan resolutions relating 
to USDA Rural Development notes payable. Major covenants which the Corporation must comply with 
are as follows: 

Reserve Fund: The Corporation will deposit into the Reserve Fund an amount equal to an annual 
insta]Iment on each loan. ($2,770 monthly for 12 months equals annual $33,240). The value of the 
reserve fund held in the Texas National Bank CD as of December 31,20] 8 and 20!7 was $114,621 and 
$112,633, respectively. 

Maintenance Fund: Tlie Corporation will maintain adequate funds to be used for the express purposes of 
making emergency iepairs to existing facilities, for making extensions or improveinents to the facilities. 

NOTE 10- LIQUIDITY 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their 
use, within one year of the statement of net position date, comprise the following: 

December 31,2018 December 31, 2017 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 103,323 $ 332,013 
Investments 725,767 560,270 
Accounts receivable 58.267 53.200 

$ 887.357 $ 945.484 

As part of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its 
financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come ellie. The 
policy is that monthly revenues are to cover monthly expenses. Monthly revenues ancl expenditures are 
deposited in and deducted from the operating accounts. 

Any excess cash for the year is to be used for general capital purchases in die upcoining years. These 
funds are invested in savings and certificate of deposit accounts with short term maturities. The board has 
approved a list of financial institutions for which it may deposit funds. Limits were set at each of the 
financial institutions, so monies are transferred when needed to stay within the guidelines, 

As previously noted, the Corporation is required to have a reserve fund equal to 12 months of payinents 
per USDA requirements. ($2,770 monthly for 12 months equals annual $33,240). The vallie of the 
reserve fund held in the Texas National Bank CD as of December 31,2018 and 2017 was $114,621 and 
$112,633, respectively. 

Additionally, the corporation chooses to set aside funds to cover the amount of outstanding membership 
deposits. These $100 deposits are held until the customer leaves the system or forfeits the deposit. The 
balance of these deposits as of December 31,2018 and 2017 was $117,100 mid $150,537, respectively. 
The value of the reserve fund held in the Cherokee County Teachers FCU CD as of December 3],2018 
and 2017 was $100,000 and $100,000, respectively. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 3 1, 2018 AND 2017 

NOTE 11- CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPAL 

On August ]8, 2016, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 20 ]6- !4, Not-For-Profit Entities 
(Toplc 95%) - preseilfafion of Financial Statenients of Not-For-Projit Entities. The update addresses the complexity and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in information about the liquidity and availability of resources, and tile lack of consistency in the type of information provided about 
expenses and investinent return. The effective date for the changes to be implemented was December 15, 20 18, We have implemented ASU 20]6-14 and have adjusted the presentation in these financial statements accordingly. ASU 2016-14 has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented. 

NOTE 12 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

As noted above, each customer is required to contribute a $100 refundable membership deposit at the initial date service is requested. As of December 3],2018, the Corporation had 1,171 active members. 
After discussing witli management and analyzing the history of the membership reserve balance, all agreed the reserve should be adjusted to $100 per customer for the current active membership in order to present an accurate reserve liability. 
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urrey Pasehall & Caperton PC 

Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Rusk Rural Water Siipply Corporation 
Rusk, Texas 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and 
2018, the related statement of activities and changes in net assets and the statement of cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generaily accepted in tlie United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

AUDITOR>S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abollt 
whether the financial statements are free ofniaterial inisstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abollt the amounts and disclosures iii 
the financial statements. The procedllres selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall piesentation of the financial statements, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
OPINION 

In our opinion, the fimmcial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the 
related statement of activities aiid changes in net assets and the statement of cash flows for the years tlien 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

jvln ·?"Ut OrA ,#.C. 
Murrey, Paschall & Caperton, P.C, 
Forney, Texas 
March 20,2020 

RO. Box 158,301 E. Broad St., Forney, TX 75126 
Phone: 972.564.1660 Fax: 972.564.1663 

www.inurreycpa.com 



RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF F]NANCIAL POSITION 

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

ASSETS 
2019 2018 

CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 210,140 $ 103,323 
Investments (NOTE 2) 673,37 ] 725,767 
Accounts Receivable Cnet) 54,887 58,267 
Inventory 16,792 23,348 

Total Current Assets 955,190 910,705 

FIXED ASSETS: (NOTE 3) 
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,773,434 3,728,299 
Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,350,532) (2,238,485) 

Total Fixed Assets I,422,902 I,489,814 

TOTAL ASSETS: $ 2,378,092 $ 2,400,519 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Accrued Expenses $ 210 $ 3,378 
Current Portion - USDA Note 15,672 15,068 
Total Current Liabilities 15,882 18,446 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES: 
Membership Deposits l I 8,100 117,100 
Notes Payable - USDA (NOTE 4) 322,23 I 337,903 
Total Long-Term Liabilities 440,331 455,003 

NET ASSETS 
Without Donor Restrictions 1,92 i,879 1,927,070 
Total Net Assets 1,921,879 1,927,070 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET ASSETS $ 2,378,092 $ 2,400,519 

The accompanying notes aiv an integral part of these financial statements, 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

2019 2018 
REVENUES: 

Water Sales $ 650,540 $ 700,403 
Penalties, Recoimects, and installations 34,457 13,114 
Miscellaneous Income 3,786 3,435 

Total Revenue 688,783 716,952 

EXPENSES: 
Program Operations 

Auto & Truck 15,376 I 8,715 
Contract Labor 932 905 
Depreciation I 41,009 95,455 
Dues & Fees ]3,525 13,438 
Lab Fees 3,772 5,371 
Repairs & Maintenance 27,202 14,681 
Payroll & Benefits 201,194 186,945 
Supplies 76,480 55,302 
Uti I ities 41,427 45,047 

Office Administration 
Payroll & Benefits 85,110 70,925 
Insurance 21,671 22,620 
Legal & Professional 9,835 9,505 
Supplies & Other 18,090 12,397 
EMS 4,855 4,290 
Miscellaneous 35,070 29,832 
Total Operating Expenses 695,548 585,428 

OTHERINCOME/(EXPENSE) 
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 6,438 I 9,062 
Interest & Dividends 13,308 10,313 
Interest (Expense) (18,172) (18,94]) 

Total Other 1,574 10,434 

Net Income (5,191) 141,958 
Total Net Assets Beginning i,927,070 1,753,565 

Prior Period Adjustment (NOTE 11) 31,547 

Total Net Assets Ending $ l,921,879 $ 1,927,070 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3!,20]9 AND 2018 

2019 2018 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Net income (]oss) $ (5,191) $ ]41,958 
Adjustments to reconcile net 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 141,009 95,455 
(lilci'ease) Decrease iii accouilts receivable 3,380 (5,067) 
(Increase) Decrease in inventory 6,556 (1,307) 
Increase (Decrease) in current liabilities (3,168) (9,027) 
Increase (Decrease) in member deposits (PY) - 31,547 
Increase (Decrease) in member deposits 1,000 (33,437) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 143,586 220,122 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Purchase of property and equipment 
Disposal of property and equipment 

(77,658) (269,014) 
3,561 

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (74,097) (269,014) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Principal payments on notes (15,068) (14,301) 
Transfers from / (to) investments 40,000 (160,000) 
(Gain) / Loss on investments 12,396 (5,497) 

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 37,328 (179,798) 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 106,817 (228,690) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 103,323 332,013 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 210,140 $ 103,323 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFO: 
Cash paid during the year for interest: $ 18,172 $ 18,941 

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financiai statements. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Activities 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation (the "Corpotation") is a non-profit corporation formed for the 
purpose of furnishing water and related services to its residential and biisiness members in the rural 
community of Rusk and the surrounding areas, The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
regulates Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation, as it does all water supply corporations in the State of 
Texas. 

Basis ofAccounting 

The financial statements are presented on the accrua] basis of accounting in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The accrllal basis of accounting recognizes revenue when it is earned, 
and expenditures in the accounting period in which the liability incurred, if measurable, 

Revenue 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation receives a stibstantial portion of its revenue from its member's 
water consumption and related fees associated with providing water delivery services, Additional 
revenue sources include construction/extension contributions to tile distribution system and investment 
hicome. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers all 
unrestricted cash and all ielated highly liquid Amds with initial maturities of three months or less to be 
cash equivalents. 

Accounts Receivable 

The corporation bills for water usage ascertained by meter readings at the end of the month but does not 
record the ainount due in accounts receivable as noted by audit adjustment proposed and booked. The 
corporation uses the direct write-off method for uncollectible amounts. This is not GAAP but is a 
reasonable approximation due to the fact that an advance deposit usually larger than the bill is held and 
that a speedy disconnect of service follows non-payment. As sllch, a minimal allowance for doiibtfu] 
accounts $500 was consideied necessaiy at December 31,2019 and 2018. 

Investm ents 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation's investments consist of certificates of deposit, with an original 
maturity in excess of thiee montlis. Each ofthese certificates are valued attheir cost vahie at the financial 
statement date. Earnings, in the form of interest, are unrestricted, Rusk Rural Water Supply 
Corporation's certificate of deposit portfolio does not include any donor jestricted certificates. These are 
lield at multiple financial institutions and are fully covered by FDIC insurance. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

Inventory 

Inventories consist primarily of distribution system parts and aa recorded at the lower of their cost or 
market value. These parts are not inventory as defined by generally accepted accounting principles, 
therefore audit procedures which are normally applied to inventory weiv performed at a basic level. 
Additionally, nearly all inventoiy is purchased on an 'as needed' basis for field repairs leaving the year 
end value consistent year over year. As of December 31, 20]9 and 2018 inventory was $16,792 and $23,348, respectively. 

Property, Plant mid Equipment 

Propeity, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, unless contributed, and then the asset is recorded at 
fair market value at the date of contribution. Depreciation is computed usilig primarily the straight-line 
method over estimated useful lives ranging fi'om 5 to 40 years. Depreciation expense for the years ended 
December 31, 2019 and 2018 was $14 I,009 and $95,455. The Corporation consideis the useful life and 
the cost of the asset in determining whether an asset should be capitalized. Typically, maintenance and 
repairs are charged to expense as incurred and major additions to property or betterments that would extend the useful life are capitalized. 

Impairment of Long-lived Assets 

The Corporation reviews potential impairments of long-lived assets when there is evidence that events or 
changes in circumstances have made the recovery of an asset's carrying vallie unlikely. An impairment loss is recognized if the szim of tlie expected, undiscotmted future cash flows is less than the net book value of the asset. Generally, the amount ofthe impairtnent loss is measured as tile excess of the net book value of the assets over the estimated fair value. As of December 31,20]9 and 2018, no impailnient of long-lived assets is necessary. 

Net Assets 

Net assets am classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows: 

• Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 
o Net assets available for ilse in general operations and not subject to donor 

restrictions. The governing board has the option to internally designate funds, but no such designations have been macie, 

• Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 
o Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some donor restrictions are 

temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other 
events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual iii 
nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. 

6 



RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

Historically, these net assets primarily consist of net assets without donor ivstrictions such as excess 
membership fees, surplus, and retained earnings of the Corporation. Surplus represents capital 
contributed by each new line member upon joining the Corporation iii ali effort to offset the cost of 
putting the water line ancl meter into service. 

Membership Deposits 

Membership fees are paid by new members to tile Corporation on existing lines. These $100 deposits are 
held until the customer leaves the system or forfeits the deposit. The balance of tliese deposits as of 
December 31, 2019 ancl 2018 was $118,]00 and $117,100, respectively. See note 11 below regarding 
prior period adjustment related to membership deposits in 2018. 

Functional Expenses 

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than one 
program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasoiiable basis that is 
consistently applied. Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation allocates at! costs between program services, 
administrative, and fundraising by estimating the percentage of personnel time spent on each area as 
estimated by management. The estimates are reviewed periodically and the allocations revised, if 
necessary, to reflect changes in the activities of the Corporation. 

Income Taxes 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of 
the Internal Revemie Code. Therefore, Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation has not made provision for 
federal income taxes in the accompanying financial statements. Forms 990, Retw·n of Organization 
Exempt from Income Tax , for the years ending 2016 , 2017 and 2018 are subject to examination by the 
IRS, generally for three yeais after they were filed. 

Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements iii conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results coiild vary from those estimates. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

Fair Value of Financial Assets 

The Corporation measures and discloses certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value. GAAP defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on tile measurement date, GAAP also establishes a fair vallie hierarchy which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable iliputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair vahie, GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices Such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs that aie obseivable or can be coiroborated by observable market data for substantially the full term of the assets or liabilities. 
Level 3 - Unobservable inputs tliat are supported by little or no market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. 

For disclosure purposes, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety in the fair value hierarchy level based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the overall fair value measurement, The Corporation's assessment ofthe significance ofa particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the placement within the fair vahle hierarchy, 

The Corporation uses die active market approach to measure fair value of financial assets or liabilities. 

NOTE 2-FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The following table summarizes financial assets the Corporation measures at fair value on a recurring basis: 

Description 
Certificates of Deposit 

Fair Value Measurements at Decembei' 31,2019 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices in Other Significant 
Active Markets Observable Unobservable 

for Identical Inputs Inputs 
Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

$673,37] - - $673,371 

Description 
Certificates of Deposit 

Fair Value Measurements at December 3 I,2018 Using 
Significant 

Quoted Prices iii Other Significant 
Active Mai'kets Observable Unobservable 

for Identical Inputs inputs 
Assets (Level I) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total 

$725,767 ' $725,767 

8 



RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FlNANC]AL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQU]PMENT 

Property, plant and equipment is summarized as follows: 

Balance Balance 
12/31/18 Additions Disposais 12/31/19 

Land $ 138,247$-$-$ 138,247 
Water System 2,955,121 4,869 - 2,959,990 
Autos l 34,474 36,637 (32,524) 138,587 
Major Repairs 270,125 36,154 - 306,279 
Building 56,000 - - 56,000 
Equipment 174,331 - . 174,33 I Accum. Depr, (2,238,485) (14 I.009) 28,962 (2.350.532) 

Total $ 1.489.814 $ (63.350) $_11362) $ I.422.902 

Capital asset activily during the year inchided the purchase ofa 2019 Dodge Utility Ti·tick (and sale of 
old 2015 truck), and major repairs at the Hwy 69 and Salem Plants. 

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Note payable to USDA, original amount 
of $550,600 on 8/4/1994 with a 40 year 
term and fixed interest rate of 5.25%. 
Monthly installments of$2,770 and 
maturity on 8/4/2034. $ 337,903 

Less: Current Maturities (]5,672) 

Total Long Term Debt $ 322.231 

The approximate maturities of long-term debt for years subsequent to December 31,2019 are as follows: 

December 3 I, 2020 $ 15,672 December31,2021 16,733 December 31,2022 17,633 December 31,2023 18,581 December 31,2024 19,580 Due after 2024 249.704 

Total $ 337.903 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,2019 AND 2018 

NOTES - CONCENTRAT]ONS OF RISK 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation maintains an interest bearing opeiating accoi,nt. Interest bearing accounts are FDIC insured up to $250,000. As of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the operating account did not exceeded insured limits. At times during the year an account may exceed the insured limit. However, the corponation has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk related to cash. 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corpoi'ation holds certificate of deposit investments with a federally insured institution. Steps are taken to - ensure that each of these ceitificate of deposit purchases are witli institutions covered by FDIC or other similar insuring organization and the totaj with each institution is at or under insured limits. 

Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation considers all aspects, including but not limited to the anticipated immediate financial need with respect to current projects when considering whether amounts in excess of federally insured limits are ieasoiiable. 

NOTE 6 -COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Benefits include, vacation, sick leave and health insurance coverage on a voluntary basis. After the six month probationary period, employees accrue vacation at one half day per month up to three years service and ten days thereafter, may be carried forward to the next year. No more than this amount may be accrued. An employee may request pay in lieu ofaccmed vacation. Any unused vacation is compensated for at the iegular rate upon voluntary separation. 

Sick leave is accrued at the rate of six days per year for the first three years and ten days per year thereafter. Unused sick leave may be carried forward to a maximum ofthirty days. No compensation for sick leave is made on separation from service. 

Due to the discretion of the employee to take or be paid for certain benefits, it is impractical to accrue an amount for the unused benefits and thus the organization doesn't accrue a liability for it. Also the number of eligible employees is so few, that any accrual would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

The company also has health insurance available if the employee elects to be covered by it and a 401(k) plan is available. Employee contributions are matched up to 5%. During 2019 total IRA Expense was $10,902 and was $9,176 in 20 ]8. 

NOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated its operations through March 20,2020, the financial statement issuance date, to determine whether there are any significant subsequent events to merit inclusion iii these financial statemei,ts. 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTES - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE ALLOCATION 

December 31.2019 Program Administrative Total Auto & Truck $ 15,376 $ - $ 15,376 Contract Labor 932 - 932 Depreciation 141,009 - 141,009 Dues & Fees 13,525 - 13,525 Lab Fees 3,772 - 3,772 Repairs & Maintenance 27,202 27,202 Payroll & Benefits 201,194 85, ! 10 286,304 Supplies 76,480 - 76,480 Utilities 41,427 - 41,427 Insurance - 21,671 21,671 Legal & Professional - 9,835 9,835 Supplies & Other - 18,090 18,090 EMS - 4,855 4,855 Miscellaneous - 35,070 35,070 Total Operating Expenses $ 520,917 $ !74,63 1 $ 695,548 Percent Allocation 75% 25% 

December 31,20}8 Program Administrative Ig01 Auto & Truck $ 18,715 $ . $ 18,715 Contract Labor 905 - 905 Depreciation 95,455 - 95,455 Dues & Fees 13,438 - 13,438 Lab Fees 5,371 - 5,371 Repairs & Maintenance 14,681 - 14,681 Payroll & Benefits 186,945 70,925 257,870 Supplies 55,302 - 55,302 Utilities 45,047 - 45,047 Insurance - 22,620 22,620 Legal & Professional - 9,505 9,505 Supplies & Other - 12,397 12,397 EMS - 4,290 4,290 Miscellaneous 
29,832 29,832 Total Operating Expenses $ 435,859 $ 149,569 $ 585,428 Percent Allocation 74% 26% 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

NOTE 9 - RESERVE FUND 

The Corporation is required to comply with certain covenants prescribed by the loan resolutions relating to USDA Rural Development notes payable, Major covenants which the Corporation must comply with are as follows: 

Reserve Fund: The Corporation will deposit into the Reserve Fund an aniount equal to an annual installment on each loan. ($2,770 monthly for 12 months equals annual $33,240). The value of the reserve fund held in the Texas National Bank CD as of December 31,2019 and 2018 was $116,931 and $114,621, respectively. 

Maintenance Fund: The Corporation will maintain adequate Amds to be used for the express purposes of making emergency repairs to existing facilities, for making extensions or improvements to the facilities. 

NOTE 10- LIQUIDITY 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the statement of net position date, comprise the following: 

December 31,20 19 December 31,2018 Cash and cash equivalents $ 210,140 $ 103,323 Investments 673,371 725,767 Accounts receivable 54,887 58,267 
$ 938.398 $ 887.357 

As pait of Rusk Rural Water Supply Corporation's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. The policy is that monthly revenues aie to cover monthly expenses. Monthly revenues and expenditures are deposited in and deducted from the operating accounts. 

Any excess cash for the year is to be used for general capital purchases in the upcoming years. These funds are invested in savings and certificate of deposit accounts with short terin maturities. The board has approved a list of financial institutions for which it niay deposit funds. Limits wei'e set at each of the financial institutions, so monies are transferred when needed to stay within tile guidelines. 
As previously noted, the Corporation is required to have a reserve fund equal to ] 2 months of payments per USDA requirements. ($2,770 monthly for 12 months equals annual $33,240). The value of the reserve fimcl held in the Texas National Bank CD as of December 3 !, 20]9 and 2018 was $1 16,931 and $114,621, respectively. 

Additionally, the corporation chooses to set aside funds to cover tlie amount of outstanding membership deposits. These $100 deposits ai'e held until the customer leaves the system or forfeits the deposit. The balance of these deposits as of December 31,2019 and 2018 was $1 !8,100 and $117,100, respectively. The value of the reserve fund held in tlie Cherokee County Teachers FCU CD as of December 31, 2019 and 20]8 was $136,15! and $133,749, respectively, 
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RUSK RURAL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31,20]9 AND 2018 

NOTE il- PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

As noted above, each customer is required to contribute a $ 100 refundable membership deposit at the initial date service is requested. As of December 31,2018, the Corporation had 1,17 1 active members, After discussing with management and analyzing the history of the membership reserve balance, all agreed the reserve should be adjusted to $100 per customer for the current active membership in order to pi'esent an accurate reserve liability. 
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